&3

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD

President - Kevin Graves + Vice-President - Mark Simon ¢ Director - Brian Dawson ¢ Director - David Piepho = Director - Ray Tetreauit

NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING

OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD

Wednesday November 17, 2010

1800 Willow Lake Road, Discovery Bay, California
Website address: www,todb.ca.qov

REGULAR MEETING at 7:00p.m.

A. ROLL CALL
1. Call business meeting to order 7:00p.m.
2. Pledge of Allegiance

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS {Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit)
The public may address the Board on any issue in the District's jurisdiction, which is not on the agenda.
The public may comment on any item on the agenda at the time that item is taken up. Any person
wishing to speak must come up and speak from the podium. There will be no dialog between the Board
and the commenter. Any clarifying questions from the Board must go through the Chair.

C. PRESENTATIONS
P, CHAIR REPORT AND DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS

E. CONSENT CALENDAR
1. Minutes of Regular Meeting for November 3, 2010

2,  District invoices

F. NEW BUSINESS AND ACTION ITEMS
1. Agresment between the Town of Discovery Bay CSD and U.S. Bank National Association N.D.

(U.S. Bank) for participation in the State of California’s “Cal Card” program

2, Employee Medical Coverage
3. Establishment of a Town of Discovery Bay CSD General Fund

G. VEQLIA REPORT
1. Quarterly Report — July, August, and September
2. Monthly Report — October :

H. MANAGERS REPORTS

. GENERAL MANAGER REPORT

J.  DISTRICT LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT

Tewn of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Direclors
Meeting Agenda for November 17, 2010 - Pg.1




T
2,
Y

K. CORRESPONDENCE-Discussion and Possible Action

R -.Confra Costa County Aviation Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes for August 17, 2010
S — Letter of Commendation for Lt. Mike Burton dated November 3, 2010

R =Lelter from Supervisar Plepho to Liberty Union High School District regarding the distiict's

property located at Delta Road and Sellers Avenue dated November 2, 2010
R —Lelter from Supervisor Piepho regarding Liberty Union School DlStﬂCtS acreage located a
Delta Road and Sellers Ave dated November 2, 2010

- R= Letter from Supervisor Piepho regarding a Board Order from the November 2, 2010 Board of

Supervisors' meeting regarding the California Vehicle Code at the Discovery Bay Country Club

dated November 3, 2010

R - Letter-from Supervisor Mary Plepho regarding the cleanup of the Mount Diablo Mercury Mine
dated November 4, 2010

R - Letter from Supervisor Mary Piepho regarding the dedication of the proposed Dlscovery Bay~
Community Center in honor of John Fritz dated November 2, 2010

R —Letter from the County Auditor-Controller regarding the Kelfer Canyon Mitigation Fund dated

November 9, 2010

N . '

L. PUBLIC RECORD REQUESTS RECEIVED ;
Request from William Richardson-Deferred Compensation Program for employees—dated Nov. 2, 2010
- Request from William Richardson — USDA Funding for Fire District — dated November 8, 2010 D

M. EUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

N. ADJOURNMERNT:
-Adjourn to. next Regular meeting of December 1, 2010 starting at 7:00pm at 1800 Willow Lake Road-_ PN

Located in back of the Delta Community Presbyterian Church.

*This agenda.shall" he made avallable upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disabtlity, as
; required by the American with Disabilities Act of 1980 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act
i (California Government Code § 54854.2). Persons requesfing a disability related modification or
i accommodation in order to participate in the meeting should contact the Town of Discovery Bay, at (925)634- -~
- 1131, during regular business hours, at least fwenty-four hours prior to the time of the mesting.”

"Materials related t6 an item on the Agenda submitted to the Town of Discovery Bay CSD after distribution of
o the agenda packet are available for public inspection in the District Office located at 1800 Willow Lake Road'_ E

during normai business hours.”

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Direclors
aeting Aganda for November 17, 2010 - Pa.2




MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING
AND THE SPECIAL MEETING OF

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD
Wednesday November 03, 2010

1800 Willow Lake Road, Discovery Bay, California
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.NL.

Website address: www.todb.ca.goy

SPECIAL MEETING at 6:30p.01,
President Graves called the meeling o order a\‘sop.m. Director Pigphoswas absent. All other Directors were

present.

A, CLOSED SESSION: ’ \
District Legal Counssl McGrew took the meetlng‘l to closéd\s\\\s\u\
1. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATO \\G eht; q\g’sgctlon 54957.6

Agency Designated Reg\
Unrepresented Em&g ces

B. Return to open sesgian; %
The Board relurneﬁ%% n and District Le ak Gounsel McGrew returned the meeting to open
session and stated that t Q&dable action ta}g,n The meeting adjourned at 7:00p.m.

_ S
REGULAR MEETINEATY: 00 0. \\ W
A~ ROLLGAIL ™\
The< eeimg was call

All Directors we
h‘ﬁ\(‘;\@tamd that the t;e‘\‘ 3

theld a clo
N

p m. President Graves led the Pladge of Allegiance. Roll call was
\e‘f(’cept[on that Director Piepho was absent. District Legal Counsel
sessnon at 6:30p.m. and there was nothing to report.

. President GrQVe = Issued an ap;\o\y for his beha\rtor at the meeting dated Cctober 6, 2010.

B. PUBLICCO %\ITS {Publt&@omments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit)

No Comments ‘\\\\

C. AREA AGENCIES REPb TSIPRESENTATION
1. DEPUTY SHERJ,—TF‘ [MARINE PATROL REPORT
Tony Fontenot - Resident Crime Prévention Specialist — Presented hlS report and explained in detail‘the
items. . .
2.  CHP REPORT - No Report
3. FIRE DISTRICT REPORT
.Battalion Chief Burris — Stated that the format has been changed to reflect a monthly comparison. He then
gave details on the report
4., EAST CONTRA COSTA FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT REPORT
Chief Hendeison — Provided an update on the status of the East Contra Costa Fire Protection District and that
they are working on revenue enhancements. The ECC Fire Protection Disfrict has hired a Consuitant. Also they
will be doing polting in November and December to get a sense of enhancing the ECC District Revenue.

1 AGENDA ITEM - E-1

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors
Meeting Minutes for November 03, 2010




" Conrad Fromme - Provided slides on different items ihat the Code Enfofgément Departmant covers within

"CONSENT CALENDAR &
Conslideration of Purchasing and Procurement Pdﬁt}\

The ECC Fire Protection Board will make the decision on a possible special parcel tax over an assessment tax,

which will be an improvement to their stream.
Anciher important subject matter was moving to an elected Beard, which is a two (2) step process, and which

may calculate up to $200,000.

- The ECC Disirict Staff is researching a less expensive method for the election; mail ballot verses a full election.’

The'Board and Chief Henderson had a discussion on the revenue enhancements, hiring of a Consultant and
moving to an elected Board.

5. COUNTY'S CODE ENFORCEMENT DEPARTMENT REPORT
Patty Cookson — Discovery Bay Code Enforcement Officer “Wanted to intro

Senior Code Enforcement officer for the East County Area.

1ce Conrad Fromme who is the

Discovery Bay and surrounding areas. To obtain forms go to wvm.cccou%?
/\!;)

6. SUPERVISOR MARY PIEPHO, DISTRICT lll REPORT

Karyn Cornell.— Discussed the road improvements within Discm@‘ry E\ay and al3g
different meefings.coming up. The updale on the Grant fundinggf:@,rsg\}{a‘ <nightsen/
project that did not receive State funding. & N

Letter of Commendation for Lt. Mike Burton
Veolia Monthly Reports for the Months of March, Ap

Disfrict Financials
Minutes of Regular Meeting for Cclob&i20, 2010
6 District Invoices \

ril, an S
R

;RN

Residént Richardson — Commented on the sectu}\\@};\@iQ}es regarding t

Meeting for October 20, 2010,
Motion made — by Vice-President Simon to appigve

Motion carried by the following vote:” AYES: 4, Noés\: 0, ABSENR &
- AN

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Birectors .

the Ggr Q&Qafenda@%ﬂd seconded by Director Dawson.
X (testor Plepho. .

RN
NEW BUSINESS AND AGHIONEMS AN

1. lLease agreemen%“éfween Tﬁh:@:gﬂe West Corp&a\ﬁon and the Town of Discovery Bay, a
tijct, for thepl@cement of a cellijar antenna to be located at the Newport Lift

Community Service ﬁg\
Station, adjacent B ak N o« .
= R ; y ; [mntl . : .
H\—\I\Exp‘!‘% \e\i\&t&e lease agr;g;ne,nt in detall and is communicating with T-Maobile fo

S
g
General Manager How§
finalize the adjustments wimr

N X
S o~ (@gl’e S N
Motion ma@:by\‘ "(gctor \\Lt\%lt o AQB%%\\G\Q:\%\}\Q agreement hetween T-Mobile West Corporation and the
R AN | = ; N
Town _§§§iscove:fc\5\5{ ,\\e\ﬁoom Services District, for the placement of a cellular anfenna to be located at
the Newport Lift Siatién“i&jecent sl
leaSdo fs and séconded by DIt
dsgdocuments and seconded by
6§BS NI 1 - Director Piep 6\\\\\\\ \
N
NN - R &
COMMiT\TEEiL\LAiSON REPCt)‘\R\J\':S
1. Transﬁ';a Report - No ?g‘port
2. Counly -‘l“\f P@Qg Commj\\_?ion Report — No Report
3.." Code Enfor‘e\g\ ent Report —~ No Report
4.  Special Distn‘@ts\Q Repor

t\&@%wwn. Motion carried by the following vote: AYES: 4, NOES: 0,

RRept * - No Report
*These meelings are%@d Quarlerly

CHAIR REPORT ANﬁDIRECTORS’ COMMENTS

Vice-Prasident Simon — Wanted to congratulate Director Dawson and President Graves for being elected fo th

board and {o also congratulate Chris Steele as our new Board Member, . e,
President Graves'— Provided the report from the meeifing of the East County Waler Management:-
Association and handed in his written report for the District files.
GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT . .
General Manager Howard — The RFP.for the Water and Wastewater Services were received and distributed to . .
the committea. Also, provided slides for the Well 6 project. C o T

Meeting Minutes for November 03, 2010

| t%‘néhlp Program from the Regular

\g\\Park and autherize the President of the Board io execute all associated
é .

e

- g e




.  LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT S

No Report

J. CORRESPONDENCE - Discussion and Possible Action
1, R - Letter from Supervisor Piepho regarding the Economic Opportunily Council
2. R- Letter from Supervisor Pispho regarding postponement of the certification of the 4t High

School Environmental Impact Review.
3. R Letter from Supervisor Piepho regarding the status of the Floodplain Desig\naﬁon in the

Discovery Bay Area .
4. R- Letter from Supervisor Piepho regarding the proposed Bonita Houseﬁghtséh Facility

Application .
No Comments @@

K. PUBLIC RECORD REQUESTS RECEIVED
Request from William Richardson — 16,450 Gallon Sewage Spiﬁ%
Request from William Richardson — for Director Brian Dawsor}g,s‘* mail Correspondence

Request from Don Flint — Stipends for non-CSD activity

Request from Bon Flint — June 2010 Sewer Spill and co fracy allegatigps
Request from anonymousprr@gmail.com —-Anonymou’? P \g:@vecords&
Request from anonymousprrggmail.com — Copies of Publicﬁ%‘fg@s %éﬁueéﬁ
Request from anonymouspre@amail.com — Correspondence In ‘[h‘ie S agenaa packels

No Comments N
e .
L. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS \\\ \
t ma~p3@(&)r the Anonymo

Director Dawson —~ Suggested that staff crea I *Rlblig:Records request.
lnufé\si‘_(“@a‘@ .g{med into A\\&g‘?"f\ninutes or in other terms brief

President Graves — Would like to have the mil
%\%‘President G&‘a es would also ike to have on the
i &
&

minutes, due to the audio covering all details o
M. ADJOURNMENT @.\“‘x\\\z\\ \ :
Ll’@'lQ 8:24n: Ieh‘%\[l{:eeting on November 17, 2010 at 1800 Willow Lake Rd —

Located In back ofég [0S ommunilyﬁx&%‘asbyterian Churcly,

N

agenda the decision of how the funds fram T-Mobilt
The meeting was adjo { edat . to next regu

cme — 11.8.10

$
S

R

Al

\J
o8

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Dirsctors
Meeting Minutes for November 03, 2010




Meeting Date

‘ T’@Wﬁ of Discovery Bay CSD

November 17, 2010

AGENDA REPORT
Prepared By: Liz Hardy, Accounts Assistant
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Managerﬁu

Agenda Title

District Invoices
Recommended Action

Staff recommends that the Board approve the listed invoices for payment |
Executive Summary

District invoices are paid on a regular basis, and must obtain Board authorization prior fo payment.
Staff recommends Board authonzatlon in order that the District can continue to pay warrants in a timely

manner,

Fiscal Impact:
Amount Requested $188,373.52
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Avaitable?: Yes (If no, see attached fiscal anaiysis)
Prog/Fund # See listing of invoices, Category: Operating Expenses and Capital improvements

Previous Refevant Board Actions for This Hem

Attachmenis
Reguest For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Town of Discovery Bay CSD and Community Center

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Operating and Capital Budgets

Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape Dlstrlct #8
Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District #8 Operating Budget

Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District #9
Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District #9 Operating Budget & Capital Budgets




<

10

il

12
13
14
15
16
17
i8
19
20
2f
22

23

24

25

6
7

Acct Code

7002
7002
7002

7002

7005
7005
7952
7952
7952

7010
- 7010

7012

7120

7250

7300
7300
7300
7300
7300
7300
7300
7300
7300
7300
1011-004

7300
7630
7665
7685

7300

7300
7320
7430
7510
7620
7660
7670
7620
7952

7300
7300

7300
7300

Request for authorization to pay invoices
For the Meeting on November 17, 2010
Town of Discovery Bay CSD
For Fiscal Year's 7/10 - 6/11

Express Employment Inv# 98980560-1 dtd 10/27/10, Payroli for Temp Services
Express Employment Inv# 99003723-8 did 11/03710, Payroll for Temp Services

Express Employment Inv# 99003725-1 did 11/03/10, Payroll for Temp Services
Sub-Total

Frank Cramer Expenses for Mileage, dtd 11/1/10

Neumiller & Beardslee Invi# 236143, did 11/04/10 Wateriwastewdr Facilittes RFP thru 10/3110
Neumiller & Beardslee Invi# 235142, did 11/04/10 Gen Services performed 10/31/10

Neumiller & Beardslea Inv# 236142, did 11/04/10 Gen Services performed 10/31/10**
Neumiller & Beardsles Inv# 236142, dtd 11/04/16 Gen Services performad 10/31/10***
Neumiller & Beardsles Inv# 236142, did 11/04/10 Gen Services performed 10/31/10***

**Ta be Relmbursed by Zone #s 35, 57, 61 Sub-Total
Big Dog Computer Inv# 20080930-11, dtd 10/28/10 IT Service
Big Dog Computer Inv# 20090930-12, dtd 11/08/10 1T Service

Sub-Total

Veolia Water Invit 2503481, did 08/10 DB Waterfwastewater project # 33030
SDRMA  Invi# 0034827-IN, did 11/4/10 Worker's Comp 2009/10

BloCycle Renewe! membarship journal of composting & recycling

American Retrofit Systems Invit 4478, dtd 10/25/10 P1 & P2 breaker rip PM panel from PGE
American Retrofit Systems Invi# 4480, dtd 11/3/10 Rework elec for headwork auger & put on line
American Retrofit Systems Invif 4481, did 11/2/10 Worked on influent control with Veolla & Telstar
American Retrofit Systems Inv# 4482, did 11/2/10 Replace bubles alr compression @ LS/H

American Retrofit Systems Inv# 4483, ditd 11/03/10 Instali replacemnt run light assmbly for Influnt 3
American Retrofit Systems Invi# 4485, dtd 11/1/10 Night call out for Influent P2 failure

American Retrofit Systems Inv# 4486, did 11/10/10 Repull wires on 2 bad legs of 480 to In Plant 1 shop
American Retrofit Systems Inv# 4487, did 11/05/10 Trouble shoet Influent P2 VFD & reple contrd board
American Refrofit Systems Inv# 4488, did 11/10/10 Elec PM'S MCC - PLC 11-21-21

American Refrofit Systems Inv# 4488, did 11/10/10 Replace batteries on UPC - UPS

American Retrofit Systems Inv# 4479, did 10/26/10 Elec mains station - cut undrarnd hook up generator
Sub-Total

Ace Hardware Account # 808 Closing Date 10/31/10

General Repairs
Site Maintenance / Landscapa
Office Bldg / Improvements

Tools
Sub-Total

Advanced Pipetine Services Inv# 273, did 10/29/10 Video inspection Services

Capito} One Account - Printout for Oct 15 - Nov 08, 2010
General Repalrs Water / Sewer

Special Equipment / Signage

COffice Supplies

Weh Site / Internet

Wireloss

Telephene

Cffice Equipment / Software

Maint / Fuel N

Misc. - Zones Relmbursabla

Sub-Total

D.C. Frest Assoc  Inv# 5644, dtd 10/25/10 Module Leg Kit, UV3 8L, part # 915345-008

D.C. Frost Assoc inv# 5671, did 14/04/10 Service on the old UV system
Sub-Total

Paul E Vaz Trucking, Inc. Invi 10238, did 10/28/10 Material only/transfers job# 2048/10

Paut £ Vaz Trucking, Inc. Invé# 10237, did 10/28/10 Haul onlyftransfars fob# 2049/0
. Sub-Total

1of2

381544
$800.09

(845.94)
$1,659.59

$9.50

$903.00
$3,505.75
$274.13
$274.13

827411
$6,321.12

$270.00

$320.00
$590.00

$6,861.38
$1,020.52
$60.00

$100,00
$350.00
$300.00
$399.00
$100,00
$300.00
$1,450.00
$500.00
$250.00
$100.00
$500.00
$4,340.00

$18.17
s114.18
$68.14
$11.78
$150.28

$600.00

$450.08
$424.71
$103.84
$118.99
(5240.38)
$441.40
$49,00
$1,261.13
$208.12
$2,817.85

$667.59

$3,696.87
$4,266.46

© $420.69

$508.72
$938.41

11A0/2010




7330  Basic Chemical Solutions Inwi# 815799533, dld 10/25/1C 1800 Willow Lake Drive $1,405.49 :

7330- Basic Chemical Solutions Invi# 815798534, did 10/25M10 1800 Newport Drive $088.01 :

Sub-Total $2,393.50 '

7430  Office Depol Invit 539086854001, did 10/28/10 Office Supplies $44.74 !

' |

7630  Brut Forca Janitorfal Inv# 111, did 10/29/10 Cleaning of Office for November $90.00 :

7630 -Sunstafe Equip Inv#t 4790574-001, did 10/14/10 Boom lift rental "$1,249.85 f

]

7690  Holtof Californfa Invi#, did 10/8/10 Palnt for forklift $18.20 E

7680  Perormance Marine Specialtias, Inc  invi 0250, did 11/2/10 For emergency trailer $26.21 I

7720 Kevin Graves Expense Repert meetings, did 11/03/10 for Octaber $418.00 {‘

7720 Mark S8imon Expenses for Meetings, dtd 11/3/10 in Sept 2010 $300.00 I

7720  Ray Telreauit Expenses for Meetings, did 11/3/1¢ in Sept 2010 $300.00 .
7852 ValleyCrest Inv# 3627117, dtd 10/10/10 Landscapa Maint for Gctobar*** , $5,460.00

7952  ValleyCrest Inv# 3638024, did 10/22/10 Instafled Oleanders along fence (ne future well site $38 St*** $224.00 !
7952 ValleyCrest, Inv# 3638034, did 10/22/10 Installed Crape Myrtle at entrances of Regatta Dr** $680.00

“Reimburse for Zone #'s 35, 57, and 61 Sub-Total $6,344.00 J

’ |

7952 Watersavers Inv# 11011273, dtd 10/28/10 Paris for landscaping™** $734.15 i

7952  Walersavers Inv# 11011273, did 10/28/10 Credit for returned clock prav. billed to Zone 8 (582.88) . :

***To be Relmbursed by Zone 61 Sub-Total $661.27 ‘

0910-007 Henwilt Engineering Inv# 10-010, did 10/1-10/31 UV Facllity Design $770.00 i

|

0910-007 McFadden Construction Projif 452, did 69/1Q0 UV System and Bypass Pipeline App #4 $103,019.58 ;

0910-007 Bank of Sacramenio  Fer McFadien Constuction Proj# 452, did 02110 UV System end Bypass Pipeing App £4 $30,599.42 !

7951  Refund of Overpayment Acct# 1-011-360-037-203 1117
7951  Refund of Ovarpayment Acct# 1-011-291-012-001 $15.26
7951  Refund of Overpayment Acct# 1-011-430-075-801 $8.03 I
7951  Refund of Overpayment Acch# 1-011-610-082-701 $14.46 )
7951  Refund of Overpayment Acci# 1-011-610-083-501 $1.61 i
' Sub-Total $50.53 ;
3

11/10/2010

20f2



170302 eEpng ostiadky " Bupeiadg " agey,

010z/04LL
0S4 Ul grs ZrIEET LIS 0L0Z 010zZ/t8
LI L0 U grs CO'BOFFS 00 OLOET Vgl
RS PreaLs 05674 OL0CHR
RS [ =3 0L0T/VEl L
- uchduoseg JUOWY £330y Syeq JUnguny Fuedncg E [
sSjudunsnipy SRCIUC]IOoSIN . +SIUOLISS INQUI TN
%z lzeieais 03 0zL'0vs [H 2856213 ZSL'ELZE  |569'cers P0S'3IPS T68LZLS 008 269°T5 [%/ZL CIZVLLES | 00L'GLEZS TVLOL
%0 [ i {009’ LETS [ TA) 8010 Umo| 03 SiuBtiesINqUWISY [ 110340
%bh 5595 5595 [ %ret 0BL1L2¢ 006'5S SHULEE ~ SHIoHA Siang SZRL
%0 [§ 0D5'e§ 0% (19 A dAY) Bulitinoosy 0234
i a Bussandid |eq SIEESleL
%0 [ 00.% %0 0095 20 0B LSoAL] 01800182
os 000°cS uenoalIog SRuBASY S08L
A s STDLAIIG Aoy 2
GWOT) SI0HIOA,
[T
9/0'83 82175 SL2018 YSE' 1S £26'8% 000°00LE SigRRINqUIoY SoU0Z - S5
0 218 000°01L8 SIQeSINGWIRY = O8I
2l Z2a'ce zi5 BIES 00671 WOZLAL  IE0Z 19rS BO0'LS SNOoUT{|eosH
009% blE Z1ES [ BUIes]
000°9eS a4 SEQ'STS 000°9ES uoResuadwon
3 St e ‘ - OSUQI L B R
000615 [%ivL 000°gLS 190 [JUEN
00S'SS %8Ce 000°5% Sjocy
DOY LS %0kl 000°LS SEulsIUng oomg
000°8S %109 00055 alesyog fweuwdinhs samo
000°015 %BEY 000'55 SiuaTionaIdin 7 Bpig 0om0
1SL'ES 000°S1iS 0d2dspuie’|f S0UBUDTHE ONS
Pt i e SOOI
8EL'LE EIEETE
LSY'ES SSO[OMRA
0E63 PUAURNS GO
| SUOHEDWHLRUGS
4% $9iddNg Sog
8828 obe3sod
/518 000'5S WERIoEog
il ; ik Se5U0dXT 0000
YEE 65 £85°8%5 000593 61 /68 000°053 SIEURIEIN JOpO/SIEIBg?)
SerE 8513 S0LE 000'E5 G669V 040'cs ebeLBIgAuGwdinGy Epods
00051S 0% 000'S1S BuRsel dIs7HiN
000°0515 SIfEdoy diing d
1550625 £01 01§ EENS E656ES LOV'G68 SE8TLIS B6CLE 0000528 [%sel LPLE5E 000°00ES JOMIG floje siedey [Ristios
LSS 1825 €518 0052S %6F 9LL'LS 605°eS Bujuren_ {218
0% 000'SES (5] 58Ul AON S30dN
ZBLezs IS Si55 [F=ES 00005 %L6 EECBES 000°02% UG
SBY' LS 098 1923 86071 0zl 00031 %89t £L0'8ES 000°9% sAlSIEgqRaR
05 0055 %0 05 0055 — SBUIGa N oang - ooy
0% 000TES ~ [%E 0% sesuadky uonseg
9885 CoIs 92¢s 00055 SYEF A 000°01§ BUSioN 3 Wie) oliqng
£20ZrLS 9BEZES CECBES PEE'6S 0L503% 000'5ees  [Thbel 8L 1IES 0007003 (GMas] 1500 [EsMo0im
SES'ERLE 942628 - [05PESS S0LE BB 063 0000025 %601 BOT BEES 00070085 (1oyem) 1500 [Eamoe|g
[ 0E0'LS 000'SES _ [951LL 000°6LS PNy
e pRosuadx s Bugeieds [ouss i
0g 000FTS SUTNG JOjE O 0oIncsIng
os %0 1 000ERS DAY JOTEM 4=15 T My
03 3 WUDG STAIN £104
Sabe AT ige'es SOV'ES 0S5'ES 2.8 (0S5'ES 0007085 %ELE [6L87L01S C00'8YS PUMS SARDGLOD) F ADI] GIOOA, TLOL
%l SB005ES ZSEERS CSE'ESS ZIEESS O00G'ELLLS %151 [9£r'6/071S [ 0007020'LS SUOREIOT0 GijoaA, 1102
%2 LTS 0653 84578 Z6E8s EETPLE S60°01§ 956 9% 0000325 [%rr [ZBZv018 000 0ZLE . sSecieg Bunnsued 0102
%08 208'C28 [ €003 VZG v [ 98EVS 000085 [%SpL [LLF 188 000098 IEBZ] 5004,
%0 0$ 005253 000°053 S4oueg PESIg E00L
%0 oS 000 LEL5 (qUIBY] PoreioH odeospLe 1
%0 0% 000'9ZLS POIEIOM JOBM IEIS A,
%02 66965 J08%% GBS £ [N SEROPS 000°027§ 0001 ZTS - ¥Emg oSy
%3 SELOLS SELDLE 00¢°0ELS 0002018 JOBEUER [Biouss)
i S ; T S SODLISIOERI0D
GLA30Bpna [ sToniov ISy ; SosuDdxXg | sosuadicy [ 3eBpng | Jobpng UGHALIS0Q NIy
©% ata alA [eacddy aeg oy oqeq o3 meg oy oyeg o3 g oy aeg oy LLoZIoL0Z jou, aLx 03026002 . Bunooy 04/91/90 18 porcsddy
LLOZI0LOZ |  LLOZ/OLOZ 1L0ZI0L0Z Bupuog o tpuon ipuomp uopw o o QLOZ/600Z | OLOZIE00Z FLOZI0LOZ L390NT DNLYEIHO
oL 990 DL AON 01100 oL dog 03 By oL Ing A4S0 AVH ANIACISIT 20 NMOL
%00°CS %S %EEEE %00°'5e %1961 %EES




Lo _‘owruvmunm!ow:asm:mcwﬂoao....mou 1

oLOZ/OLAL
ODESH LI 5/ 66°LLLE 0ZEL (]
OL//2rl pd ~SAoular 00563 Q0EZ Clozises
088/ Ul 5/ 005228 Q0EL oLoZISTE
) . 200-6080# U 5/S 00'D59% COEZ [P
ALAIBPNE] STVILOY "BRIZY OLLLILL SoSUSHXT | sosuooiy | sosuedxy | Sosuadig SISAXT ™ | sosuodxg WBpng - TALAIREPNE | STYIDY | 1o5png ueHdUSEoq ooy #3357
0% aa alA TeAoddyy gre( o) oje(] o) areq oy ojeq o3 g oy NqUAOL . | LLOZI0LOZ Y% alx 0LOZ/600Z _ Bunesiy ©1/91/90 8 parciddy 1_
1020302 | LIOZIOLOZ LLozZioloz Butpiiag wuow o pucH puon Yo puon 0L0Z/600Z | OLOZiG00Z LINZINLAZ tomvmnes eiivm 1n




L1010z ebpng jepides ggaL

QLoZI0LLL Lo L
4/8els b0 pied -peroial [0ZZE08eS | 2006080 | O Logibie
LI0CLol# N g/s  [00°g0F'vE | 00SZ  10L0ZiZlL
uondizasag unoury | #3909y aged
SJUSUSNIDY SHODUENESSIT
/aIg%  [veg'zges | os 6g2'veLs [os S0Z°'13 650°641LS [PSE'2IS | 621°1BLS | ivL6S 000°SLO'LS [%1L yog'evllS 335pna dip 61
/I |05 0% 9300 umo [ 0} WIWBSINGIeN (S Ua3us
W0iNGE [0S . 0% ansesay avejday aulledid | 00-z0Lo
%¥ 2018 (3 0$ [ 0% 0s 05 03 20F¥S 000°86% %ob LSZ' S IE]0) Qng J5430
WA |0S
%0 000°9$ Wooy pieod Jo} SHIeyD MaN|1Z0-1101
%0 000°51S BULEIN JESN 30US 92B 108y {020-1101
%0 000°ZLS 201nag BupRRIL S49(810-110)
%0 000°0£% shun sBessayy 3|qelod [g10-1101
Ye6C 20b'pS 0005} [BLSIEIN YNNG 104 ey [ £ 10-1101
%0 - 000028 (L} ¥ons [ dnyoid [81.0-1.101
: B ; : e R e A e = MIHLO
%0Z 0g 0$ S021S  |ssvoTs 00r'L$ 0523 000'8¥13  [%90L ZETGSGS 1101 qng Jayeps
iwAIGE  (os
%0 0g 000°0Z% J9lRLL JNSIN JSeAA S Lo-[ 1ot
%0 0% 000°05% Surely Jalen soeidsu ¢ Lo~ Lol
%0 0g 000°GES (SHaM qeus S 10-LLOL
WOINGE 08 e MO, PURCYY 2ZNIRS [Z1L0-1 101
%0 [ 000°0rS yRwaoelday elpsl BW3[LLo-Lal
%0 0% (000°0055) SIBLBSINGUIDY TWeIB0)d IS JofeTA
% 092128 3928 £¥8'023 0SES 0007005 %Sl 6.0'29% weibaud 810 Ve 1 0-0180
AIGE (08 %0 Z.6'28 uusoRday s10l0p 7 sdWRdlelo-g.80
%0 0$ 000°Z% %0 0% BIEND) [PPUBA 19PPE] (1001560
%0 0% 000°9% %9LT 026718 (21 $4007 Jooq AuUnoes |1 1.0-0160
$9.2°8% Z19'cS 919% §19°%6I¥8 2I0H 1591 |1WQ 8 UBISSq o9& [PAA|200-608C
L e | P e |: | | | e T e T T A
%St 19e'8res  [os 622'FELS rog'Tes  [ses'iig 6Z.'6L1L% | 63v'vs 000°6925 %3¢ SIS1853 [[e301 qng Jomes
I0/AIOR , i (T3
%0 000'52% sdwey BuISsSeD Peod|oLo-r ot
9%ES 80923 000083 (Z) ssl0m M3N|BCO-L 10T
%0 000°51% : ESJy Spi0g-0ig-10} BUINB 800~ L0
%0 000°5Z$ $aowmaqd SuiiesiD Jaure[0o-1 ot
%0 0005213 BRIy AN 10) JOACD [E9NIS00-L 10T
%0 . 00013 $ UOTRS Y| SAEA SSEUAGISO0-LL0L
%0 005% 000°095 M UORRIS 1M qBUSH #00-1L0%
%0 0007Tzs UM PBAA (2) sdiind sPioS-01g 1800=1 L0}
%0 000'0Z3 0% $.071d @0erdey|zZo0-1 1oL
%L 085°6%" 000°08% 0% Ul3Cld SSBJ-AS | LOD-LLOL
%0 000°58% %l Y0g'es spuepam[tLo-0Len
TOZAICHE %bd 0L¥'SES JuRwaoz|day SIOlON / SAwnd|500-0160
%0 000°0028  |%0 0$ Waloid Aieg|g00-0L60
i/nIgR  [1e'9z1s BBEVELS L0V¥YS  |96lL'6vS  |6EV'BES  |69v TS %¥LL L6Z7ISY wsISAS AN[200-0LB0
i0JAIGE  [ov2'g6Ls - 0syig 0621515 %0 0% : uren emas a0e1ded [800-0160
%40 0$ 000'sS %ES 9£9°Z$ L# JuEld SUROSPUBT|500-0160
%66 £E8'YLE 000'GL8 0% S3|OULUEN geydN |v00-0L60
QLA 9BPNE [SVNIOY | "BNEE | OLZLLE g G g rdxy dxgy 1390ana | aLAebpng [ swnloy uopduIsaq UNooTY # 00V
0% LROZ/OM0Z | QLA | oaoaddy | gelemm Q-1 a-L-n a-L-n a-1-m Q- A Nerdlifrd 0% 0L0ZI600Z Bugssi oLjo L/ 1e paroxddy
110Z/0L0Z 10L0ZI0L0E| o 0Loea | ObsoM | 0b3Q | 0Ldes | opBRy | oLinp 0L0Z/600Z LHOZ/0L0Z T D0¥d LINSWIAOHANI TV LidvD
| ueld G5 AVE AMIAODSIA IS NMOL
HOOOS | %IILY | %ECEE | %00SE | %ioer | %ecs




Request for authorization to pay invoices
For the Meeting on November 17, 2010
Town of Discovery Bay, D.Bay L&L Park #8
For Fiscal Year's 7/10 - 6/11

Acct Code
1 2102 BioCycle Renewel membership journal of composting & recycling $60.00
2 Capital One 10/11_Printout for Oct 15- Nov 09,2010

2130 Small Tools & Instruments $314.14
2131  Minor Equipment, Furniture Less than $1000 . $75.45
2272  Gasoline/ Fuel for Equipment $248.86
Sub-Total $638.45

3 Ace Hardware Account # 808 Closing Date 10/31/10
2130  Smali Tools & Instruments $65.95
2270  Maintenance of Equipment $9.38
2281 Maintenance of Buildings : $11.29
2282  Grounds Maintenance $26.20
' Sub-Total $112.82
4 2130  Watersavers Iriig  Invi#t 11011273, dtd 10/28/10 Parts for landscaping $8.26
2282  Watersavers Irrig Inv# 11011273, did 10/28/10 Parts for landscaping $292.00
Sub-Total $300.26
5 2281 Brut Force Janitorial Inv# 111, dtd 10/29/10 Cleaning of office at DB Blvd for Nov $20.00
6 2282  Trugreen Invi# 788969, ditd 10/07/10 Dallis Grass Conirolt $475.00
7 2282  Trugreen Invi 788970, did 10/07/10 Lawn Service 10 $625.00
8 2282 Trugreen Inv# 788971, did 10/08/10 Lawn Service 10 $1.375.00
Sub-Total $2,475.00
9 2282 ValleyCrest [nv# 3626209, dtd 10/10/10 Landscape Maint for October ' $8,457.00
$296.37

10 2282 ValleyCrest Invi# 3636471, did 10/18/10 Irrig repairs for Cornell Park
Sub-Total $8,753.37

TOTAL

Page 1 of 1 11/10/2010




0LOZRILILLLLT0L0Z eBpng Bueledo g gq

1Py STICBUE(P3SIY

%62 2EL'SLIS [09EZIE (0% ov0'slLs  [085°025  [veLZLS 500258 610018 PEY'v6Es |98l 82Z°29ES [00LSSPS  [sosuenxg [moL
0% 0% senasoy| oS
%0 0% 0055 %0 0% 005% sBIYD uoljenSipy Aunos Asofnoo-juawasinquiay| [ LDg
%0 0% 005% %0 0% 005 {81500 "Wpy XL AHO0OIJF50AS JUBLESDAUI} AOS/ADS) « 03T pUrpaY 1162
i0AIGE |03 %0 0% 005vS SWBWSsossy g saxe | | ogoe
%99 6613 LS iz$ 00ES %0% 128 00zs sayiddng ® $33IA18G SHGaURIPoSY| 069
%er yeyLs 8118 558 Lo 006'¢s %9LL 018°6% - |o00'ss sesuscxd elbads Byd| eive
%0 c$ 005% %0 0% 000°1% (SURIS 12a11S)) SIECoMIN UONBMISUonpeoY | 0745
%01 825% 8T5S 00Z's$ %0EL 682°01% [o0o00%es JOURINSUI}  0ORZ
%8l ¥E8'CLE L6VS 9e/8 L9118 000223 %<9 ¥90'6€S  |00G'CoS lolked yeis]™ olcz
%zl 9865 0LL8 00¥% 9588 00L'es %Ll 9118 [000°0LE SeoMag [BUCISSOjCId] 0182
%0 0% 00513 %lS e0ls 00Z% Sesuadxd sshoduig eARIL BUIO]  e0cz
%0 03 00L$ %E9T 0613 00Ls wswssinquiey ssdodwz/abean ciny L0EZ
WWAIGE [0S %0 0% 0038 (0g9E} AUN0Y WOl SOUBLSIUEN paisonboe | pazz
%pe §42'588  [44S11LE 889°L3 068’13 |¥68'LE |0Sy'0cE  [SL6'68  |PBVe9rs %L Si£'68L% (00D D5eS SoUBUAUIBI SpUnaiy| egze
%9T 15218 188 LPES 0528 05E$ 05E8 00£°6S %801 ZoF'ss ' [o00'ss sBuIpIig 10 adueuaiien | 1ozz
%0Z £6.5 6¥2% 1818 2923 ¥reg 000$ %SG $v2'28  |00LYS Wsuwdinby Jof BnaRlioses | gieg
%8S Sr0'Lg 938% 8518 00072$ %l 6% 00£°35 sneday ¢ seyddng angolicly | 1/2z
%32 08% 6% 08% 0565 %59¢ 25e'l$  [00:% Juawdinb3 Jo sotelaiuen | 6/zz
iWAICE 0% A 0% 005% alemog Jandied|” 1ezz
%Pt ey 0ees 005$ %G6 GBS 0013 WBWICINDT 30 95eaT 5 US| 05ez
%LE 0Zi$ 0218 0s¥$ %0 c$ 0028 ' sdiyseqWst| 00z
%0 0% 0513 %EE9 £20% 00LS SAMON 01|14 | " 06LZ
%86 5/8% 6/5% 0063 %LSE 602’1 jons$ SWay| ployesnor |~ 0ztz
%0 0s 513 G163 %herZ 802’1 100S8 "0001.$ ueiy sse7 ainjiung Juslidinbg oum| [eiz
%EFL 850°'Le  |98E% |¥eLs 1013 92/% 0018 05.3 %L PER 000°1L$ sjualngsy) g S0 Jews| ogiz
%ZT £92°168 186°L1$  [lLee’ss 090ZLs 1204728 BEZS 000°ZLLS  [%h98 858'68%  [000'S0LS (eBEq(es ' JoIBN, ‘SIULT] 305N8) SONMn| 0212
%E 09% 08% S8LLS %394, oFL'LS  [00S°L§ (12 “oipey “1oBlsssaly) SGOREOIUNULIGS | L1z
%0 0% 05$ %0 og 05§ ebeysod! goie
%0 0% 09% 0513 %6Y 528 05% SUoRdiDdSANS g SEdIpoUEd "S900g| Z01Z
%E8 10.% ZRES 2914 158 S01% 058% %S51Z 9/0'1¢  [00ss Sesuadxg 9omO| 00tg
(LA 1obng | sienyoy 0L0Z/LL/LL [sasuadxm | sasuadxz SIsuRdxy [sesuadxy sosuadxy [sesuadxy 1w0bpng QLA I9bNg I Slemsy jehnng UoRdUdSag JUNOITY B0y
10 % LOZ/0L0Z | arcddy | ojeqo) | efeqol | eeqoy | ajeg oy Negoy | (LA O} | LLOZ/IOLYZ 0%  10102/600Z( 0LOZ/E00Z Buieain 01/91/9 3 perciddy| Murion
LLOZI0LOZ o} yuom yuop PUOI | juop yuow tuol 0LOZ/6002 11i0) 12Bpng asusdxg Bunetadg
ueld oL9ag. [ gL ron 0L¥O | ordeg | QLBny | gpnp 8 ed 19 Aegrqyfeg Aaaodsiq jo umoy,
%0005 | %.9%y | %EESE | %00SZ | %i99L | %eog




Request for authorization to pay invoices
For the Meeting on November 17, 2010
Town of Discovery Bay, D.Bay L&L Park #9 (Ravenswood)
For Fiscal Year's 7/10 - 6/11

Acct Code
1 2310 Neumiller & Beardslee Invi# 236142, dtd 11/4/10 Services thru 10/31/10 $274.13
2 Capital One 10/11 Printout for Oct15 - Nov 09, 2010
2130 Small Tools & Instruments : $57.00
4265 Varlous Improvemenis $73.08
Sub-Total $130.08
TOTAL $404.21

11/10/2010

Page 1 of 1




OLOZ/OL/LLLLOZ 0108 0bkng Bunstado 6 g

L do } abeyd

SUSLISNIPY encout oS

Sue(g
Justuancidw fendes pauteld ou sy asey go/200zZ 104

lassy [ pedeg
POOMSUOATY 64 TRy AIDA0DSIq jo wae)

"S[BIIOE U0 paseq 94 0} "5 Soman Jo 1ebpng aumny .

"SEAUE UoliEBItySaleMSalg SIPNIUL SDUBLSHITEY -,
SONDSTY B30

=SOAIRSOY

Y%LE 6L0°05% 1e£% 05 C0LZ1S [STBes | 699¥5 | vieus | rzes S56G65 [%9S 0st'ly [ 051'ce§  ISosuedig jeioL

0% A [0 SONIOSTY | OSIN

of %0 0 001$ SBS UMIPY KNoD) A0SR Joos NGy | | L0S
%0 of 005§ %0 0 000 1§ SUIAUSSISSY R SOXE] [0ECe
%0 0% 00ES /g |0 591ddNS g 590IAI0G SHOOUBHEOST | 06VZ
%9 £ees £EES 0055 IAIGE [ 6VET sesuedx3 [ereds B0 |6/re

0% iNgE |6 (5U5rS 1965) SEIRIEN UDIPRisto0/peod | 01vz
%6 CllE SLLE 05818 a0 [ 000'ss : DOURINSYI{0oET
%G BBL'LE 88118 005525 %S $5g 000'€LS iosked uRis|olce
%921 8L5'es vITS8 €288 5528 001'2¢  [ovgg 000'28 %8S 068T 000'SsS SIS RUOISSS}0Id |01EE
%0 0% 0sZ% ONICE | oF sasuadxy oakoidlis IBABIL W0 | Sogg

08 %621 [ 001 Jusliesinquiiey] saAeIcwZREERN SNy | L0t
%0¢ L25'v1S [ (Y I i L8g O¥S's¥S [%09 €65ZE | 000%sS 2OUBLRUIEYN SPUNOID) [Z8¢T
%18 20v% 693 2258 005$ %0 i 00gs wawdinbs 10} Bndpunoses [Zizg
%6 £33 £33 DOEY %0 0 00ES sijedoy * sa)ddhg SARCWICINY | 1722
%0 08s 08g 0028 %85S 601 0DES Wowdinbd jo asuetsen |07z
%0 [ 00s8 I0AICE | O QIBMOS JNdUICS] 15z

0% %0 [ 00S$ wswdinbg jo asea 7 oM | 0Gce
%PT o ovs v S91§ %0 0 05% SASIOqWIN] 00Ze
%691 £526 00z$ £5% 0518 %D BE 0SS SIONON HANd [ 0612
%82 618 £613% CO.E 0INGE | Les 0% SW| PIOYBSNOR 0/ 1Z
%le £OLE 2018 COS§ _ |%%se £5¢ 00:$ "0001.$ Vel 5597 Sanjilng JUalanD= JoUN | LoLE
%021 0ZL% s 0z1$ oCLE %E6) €61 0015 . SjuBWINNSUL g SICOL eWS[0gLz
%69 55988 88L°L% 671 00s2CLE [%c €01 00055 - (eBEGIED) 7 ISTE N, ‘SIUD 9095 Sonmn 02 LS
%EB1 0zZL$ Q9% 09% 0598 %0z} 0ZL 00L$ ("oi5 "olpex 3ebUSSSoI) SUONEDIIUALCD QL 12
%I E3 918 . 063 %0LELL Seo's 0S¢ obeis0d|g0Le
%0 0% - 053 %OrT Ocl 05§ Sucnduosans % S[ESIPONAS 'SX008 | 2012
%11 LIS £L% 298 158 153 0518 %01 Y 051% sasURdx3 20ui0 001z
QLA19BPNG [STVALDOY]| aiMi=s | 0L0Z/LIL] |SosuouxS dxg cx3 [sasuadx] dxg %3 | 30Bpng (LA 19Bpng [STVILOY| 0Bpng uondiosaq Junosoy Y

0%, aLs alA feg orgol | Aegel | weqel | segol | oeqoy | seqor |LLozoLoz o9 aLs | oLoes00T Bunaay 01/21/9 Y2 paactddy funoen
LLOZIOLOZ |LLOZTIOLOZ [1L10ZI0LOZ o Buoll | tpuow | muolw | wuoty | wuop wuow 0LOZIE00Z |0LOZIS00Z | abpng asuadxg Bupelado
pouueld | 01390 | 0LAON | oi300 | obdes | orBay | oLmp POOMSUIARY gft T2 JARg AoAcDsi] Jo umo),
%0008 | %9V | %SCeE | %00SE | 99l | %ees

LLoZioLaZ




%t ¥e0'ze 0% £L$ 0% GECS 80PS o9l [LPo'es 0% 598°86$ eljoy
0 0% juswdinbg Apung » sieol [ocsy
0 0% Jswdinb3 punoibAe|d|agsy
%491 £L¥'8L - £Z% or9'LLg  |oszs 000°LLS SHRdIY ARMY[BA R SINPNAS|Groy
%Y 119'e L5 GEES GoES 162'2% 593°28¢ Sptawaacid snouea [sozy
0 0% Hied SNoueA |gZZt
a .Crﬂmm:m STIVNLOY| "SWIEN | 0LOZIIL/LE sasuadxg [sasuadxg sesuadx3 [sasuadxy sasuadxy | sasuadxg . ummuzm uonRduUssag JUncIaYy 890y
30 % aLa ali Aeg g Oy | Wego} | seq ol | Aeqoy | oy Of ajeq) o} LLOZ/0LOE Runon
LLOZIOLOZ |L10Z/0L0Z|LLOZI0LOT 3 HIUOR HUop YJuom HRuom YIUOmW uuompy Li/01 106png jossy [ enden
POUUBld | 01990 | 0LAON | 01390 | oldag | oy Bny oL Ing 64 SU0Z T2 Aeg g/ieg AIaA0DSIQ JO LMO],
%0006 | %L9'1y | %ESCE | 9%00SZ | 9%409) %EL'8




Meeting Date

Town of Discovery Bay CSD
AGENDA REPORT

November 17, 2010

Prepared By: Rick Howard, General Manager
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager X’

Agenda Title

Agreement between the Town of Discovery Bay CSD and U.S. Bank National Association N.D. (U.S. Bank) for participation in
the State of California's “Cal Card” program. B

‘Recommended Action

Autharize the General Manager to execute all necessary and contract documents between the Town of Discovery

1.
Bay CSD and U.S. Bank National Association N.D. (U.S. Bank) for participation in the State of California’s "Cal Card”
: program; and
2. Adopt resolution 2010-18 Authorizing U.S. Bank as the sole purchase card program for the District and to cancel the

current Capital One Visa account.

Executive Summary

The Town of Discovery Bay CSD has utilized a Capital One Visa since the inception of the District for miscellaneous general
purchases. The existing account was opened when the District had no spending capability and it was necessary to purchase
goods and/or services. Since that time, the Capital One Visa account has remained in full force and effect. It is

recommended that the District transition from the Capital One account to U.S. Bank.

U.S. Bank, through a contract with the State of California’s General Services Administration, administers the “Cal Card”
purchase card program. The Gal Card is accepted wherever VISA is accepted. There Is no annual fee associated with the
card, and no interest charges accrue if the card balance is paid in fufl within forty-five (45) days (versus 25 days currently).
Other benefits include the option of limiting by dollar amount, type of service, and frequency of use for individual cardholders.
For example, it will now be possible to restrict a card by a dollar amount and limit a card only to fueling stations and auto
repair facilities. The District will also receive quarterly cash "rebates” based upon spending if the card balance is paid on

time.

The Cal Card is regularly utilized by governmental entities throughout the State of California. In a survey of other CSD's,
those who responded to our inquiry as to the types of credit cards they utilize, each and every respondent replied that the Cal

Card was utilized by their CSD for every day credit card spending.

Please refer to the attached Frequently Asked Questions for a more comprehensive list of the benefits that the Cal Card
offers thie District.

Fiscal Impact:

Amount Requested $
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?:  (If no, see attached fiscal analysis)

Prog/Fund #  Category: Pers. Optg, Cap. -or- CIP#  Fund#

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This lfem
N/A

Attachments
Agreements with U.S. Bank
US Bank CAL-Card Program Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ) |

Resolution 2010-18

AGENDA ITEM: F-1 h




CAL-Card ®
Request to Participate Form

Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District

{Insert Name of California Tax Funded Agency)

The person designated below wili serve as the initial point of contact for establishing an account or accounts with U. S.

Bank.
68-0401578

Tax |ID Number: :
(Citias, Counties, School Districts, and Special Districts ONLY)

Agency Point of Contact:

Richard J. Howard November 17, 2010

(Date) -

(Name) -
1800 Willow Lake Road 925-634-1131
(Malling Address) . Phone)
Discovery Bay, CA 94505 rhoward@todb.ca.gov
(City, State, ZIP} (Emall address) '

5 $4,000 to $6,000
#

’ Estimated Monthiy Spend

Estimated Number of Cards

Upon receipt of this Request to Participate and other required documentation as listed below, U.S. Bank will

contact your agency within 3 business days.
State agencies are required to complete a Std. 213, this Request to Paiticipate form and mail together to

U.S, Bank.

Local agencies; cities, counties, special districts, schools districts and other non-state agencies, are
required to complete a Local Agency Addendum, this Request to Participate form, and provide three years
of audited financials. The Request to Participate form and the local agency addendum must be mailed.
Financial statements may be submitted to U.S.Bank by one of the following options. Please indicate the

option you will be using.

a

{ . Paper copy enclosed with original documents
o Document format, please list email address for US Bank to contact

o Web Address for financials

if your agency'requires that you have original signature documents on file at your agency, please send more than
one set of the above documents to U.S. Bank.

Please send completed documents fo: WSCA Sales Coordinator
. U.S. Bank Government Services

1025 Connecticut Ave Suite 510
Washington, DC 20038

cpsmidmarketsalescoordinator@usbank.com

QUESTIONS? Email us at:

For U.S.Banhk Use Only

Date Submitted

IPM AM




ATE OF CALIFORNIA
ANDARD AGREEMENT

213 (Rev 08/03)

AGREEMENT NURMBER / AGENCY BILLING GODE

MSA 5-06-99-01

REGISTRATION NUMBER

This Agreement is entered info between the State Agency-and the Coniractor named below:

STATE AGENCY'S NAME

Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District

CONTRACTOR'S NAME
U.S. Bank National Association N.D. (U.S, Bank)

The term of this November 30, 2010  through

Agreement is:

Qctobher 18, 2011

The maximum amount  $0
of this Agreement is:

The parties agree to comply with the terms and conditions of the following which are by this reference made a part

of the Agreement.

(1) Contractor agrees to provide purchasing card services for purchases as provided under the ferms and conditions

of Master Services Agreement (MSA) 5-06-89-01 and its amendments.
The terms of the agreement shalt be (November 30, 2010) through Octobar 18, 2011 unless terminated earifer or

@
extended under the terms of the Master Services Agreement (MSA 5-08-98-01) by the Department of General

Services.

©)
“)

whether or not such ather pariy is in default.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement has been executed by the parties hereto.

Either parly may terminate this agresment at any time by giving thirty (30} days written notice to the other party,

Master Services Agreement 5-06-99-01 and its amendmeits are incorporated by reference and made a part of this
agreement, All other terms and conditions of the MSA apply to this agreement.

CONTRACTOR

CONTRACTOR'S NAME (if ofher than an Individual, state whether a corporalion, parinership, etc.)

U.S. Bank National Association N.D. (U.S. Bank)

BY (Authorized Signalure)
a<

DATE SIGNED (Do nof fyps)

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING
Jeffrey A. Rankin, Senior Vice President

ADDRESS

US Bank Plaza, 200 South Sixth Street  Minneapolis, MN 55402

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

AGENCY NAME
Town of Discovery Bay Community Services

District

BY (Authorized Signature)
£

DATE SIGNED (Do not fyps}

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING
Richard J. Howard, General Manager

ADDRESS

1800 Willow Lake Road
Discovery Bay, CA 94505

California Department of General Services
Use Only




ADDENDUM TO STATE OF CALIFORNIA PURCHASE CARD PROGRAM
MASTER SERVICES AGREEMENT (DGS MSA 5-06-99-01)

This Addendum (“Addendum”) to the State of California Purchase Card Program Master Services
Agreement (DGS MSA 5-06-99-01) (the "Agreement™) between the Depariment of General Services
("DGS") on hehalf of the State of California, and U.S. Bank National Association ND ("U.S. Bank"), is made
this 30 day of November , 20i0 by the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District
("Participating Agency") for the purpose of becoming a "Participating Agency" as that term is defined in the
Agreement. The Master Services Agreement DGS MSA 5-06-99-01 and its amendments are incorporated by

reference and made a part of this Addendum.

RECITALS:.

A. DGS has entered into the Agreement for the purpose of making available for Participating Agency’s use a
purchase card program as described in the Agreement; and

B. The Agreement contemplates the inclusion of Participating Agencies by a process of voluntary execution
of an addendum; and

C. The Participating Agency has received a copy of the Agreement and after thorough review of the
Agreement desires to become Participating Agency as that term is defined in the Agreement.

AGREEMENT:

NOW THEREFOREF, in consideration of the foregoing Recitals, which are incorporated herein by
reference, the mutual promises and covenants set forth in the Agreement, which is incorporated herein by
reference, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby

acknowledged, the Participating Agency, and U.S. Bank agree as follows:

1. The Participating Agency agrees to accept and perform all duties, responsibilities and obligations
required of Participating Agency as set forth in the Agreement. CAL-Cards shall be issued to employees of
the Participating Agency upon execution of this Addendum by the Participating Agency and U.S. Bank. U.S.
Bank shall submit invoice(s) to the Participating Agency at the address indicated herein.

2. U.S. Bank is authorized to place the seal or logo of the Participating Agency on the CAL-Cards issued to
employees of the Participating Agency for the sole purpose of identifying the card for official use only. Such
seal or logo shall be subject fo use limitations as apply to the State seal on Page 3 of the Agreement.

3. The Participating Agency shall make monthly payments as provided in the Agreement to U.S. Bank of the
full amount of the official monthly invoice by causing a check or checks or a warrant or warranis to be issued
payable to the order of U.8. Bank on demand or by use of an Automated Clearing House or Electronic Data
interchange to make such payment fo U.S. Bank. _

4. The Participating Agency shall provide U.S. Bank with a copy of its audited financial statements within
sixty (60) days of completion and, upon request of U.S. Bank, such other financial information as may be

reasonably requested.

5. Either party may terminate this Addendum at any time by giving a thirty (30) days written notice to the
other party, whether or not such other party is in default.

6, The Participating Agency declares that CAL-Cards shall be used for official Participating Agency
purchases only, and shall not be used for individual or consumer purchases nor to incur'consumer debt. The
Participating Agency warrants that it possesses the financial capacity to perform all of its obligations under
the Agreement and this Addendum and the Participating Agency will not allow purchases to be made with
CAL-Cards or incur any other financial obligation hereunder or under the Agreement prior to determining that

existing appropriations available therefore are sufficient in amount to pay for such purchases or such other
financial obligaticns.




7. The contact nofice address for the Participant is:

Program Manager Name ~ | Richard J. Howard, General Manager
Participating Agency Name Town of Discovery Bay Comimunity Services District
Mailing Address 1800 Willow Lake Road

City, State, Zip Discovery Bay, CA 94505

Email Address rhoward@todb.ca.gov

8. The agreements of the Participating Agency set forth in this Addendum and the Agreement constitute
valid, binding and enforceable agreements of the Participating Agency and all extensions of credit made
pursuant fo this Addendum and the Agreement to the Participating Agency will be valid and enforceable
obligations of the Paiticipating Agency in accordance with the terms of the Agreement and this Addendum.
The execution of this Addendum and the performance of the obligations hereunder and under the Agreement
are within the powers of the Paiticipating Agency, have been authorized by all necessary action and do not
constitute a breach of any agreement to which the Participating Agency is a party or is bound. The signer of
~ this Addendum further represents and warrants that he or she is duly authorized by an applicable constitution,

charter, code, law resclution or other governmental authority to enter into transactions of this nature.
Participating Agency represents and warrants that this transaction is within the scope of the normai course of
business and does not require further authorization for Participating Agency to be duly bound by this
Addendum. This Addendum requires approval as to form by the Attorney for the Participating Agency. If this
Addendum is not approved as to form by the Attorney for Participating Agency, the completion of the attached

Certificate of Authority is required and must accompany this Addendum.

Town of Discovery Bay Comimunity Services U.S. Bank National Association ND

District
L.egal Name of Participating Agency

{Signature of Authorized Individual) (Signature of Authorized Individual)

Richard J. Howard Jeffrey A. Rankin

(Printed Name of Authorized Individual) {Printed Name of Authorized Individual)

General Manager Senior Vice President

(Printed Title of Authorized Individual) (Printed Title of Authorized Individual)

Approved as to form:

{Signature of Attorney for Participating Agency)

District Legal Counsel Mike McGrew
{Printed Name of Attorney)




US Bank CAL-Card Program Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ)

o s there an annual card fee?

- No.

o \What are the real costs to an agency for participating in the CAL-
Card Program?

- The CAL-Card is a "no cost" program unless an unpaid invoice has
accrued late penalties; late penalties are assessed on day 46 from
the invoice date. The late payment penalty is based on the State of
California Dept of Finance Budget Letter set each fiscal year.

o Is there a minimum card count or spend required to start a program?

- There is no minimum card count or spend requirements within the

CAL-Card Program.
o WWhat are the terms for payment?

- Payment terms are 45 days from the date of each monthly

statement of account/invoice.
o What is the interest rate?

- This program is set up for accounts to be paid in full each
invoice/billing period. For unpaid, undisputed balances 46 days or
older, there is a late payment interest rate established annually by
the State of California, Department of Finance, according to the
State's Prompt Payment Act, see www.pd.dgs.ca.gov/calcard, click
on Program Information, for the most current Budget Letter from the
Department of Finance. If the accrued monthly penalty amount is
seventy-five dollars ($75) or less per invoice, the penalty shall be
waived and not paid by the agency, (SAM 8474.3). State agencies
are required to report late payment to Department of General

Services.

o Are there rebates to an agency from U.S. Bank?
There is a Prompt Payment Rebate, Volume Sales Rebate and

Average Transaction Rebate. From www.pd.dgs.ca.qov/calcard,
click on Program Information for rebate information. Rebates W|IE he
calculated and paid quarterly, by check, to the agency on the 50t
day from the guarter end, as long as thé calculated rebate equals
or exceeds $75.00.
o Can the CAL-Card be used for both commodities and services?
- Yes. The CAL-Card can be used to procure commodities and
services, provided that the purchase is within the authorized CAL-
Card dollar limit. The CAL-Card may also be used for purchases
from California Multiple Award Schedules (CMAS) and Master
Agreements. The purchase must be in accordance with the
authorized dollar limits, State laws, rules and Purchasing Authority
guidelines, all applicable policies and procedures, specific contract
term or specific agency guidslines and requirements.
Who is responsible for errors, omissions and intentional misconduct
by an agency or an employee?
- The State, each participating university, participating division, or
local government agency is responsible for their own errors and

Last Updated 9/18/2008




US Bank CAL-Card Program Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ)

omissions. When a card has unauthorized charges, a dispute
process procedure must be followed to free the agency from
financial responsibility. When an employee makes unauthorized
charges, U.S. Bank provides ViSA Waiver Liabiiity coverage within
specific program criteria, provided that the employee is terminated.
o Describe liability for the Participating Agency for the following:
- Fraudulent use of the card by cardholder

- Inthe event a card is stolen, forged or lost
If a merchant accepts a procurement card order without obtaining

prior authorization or forces a transaction for the purchase
u  The Agency is liable for fraudulent use of the card'by a
Cardholder. Each CAL-Card has VISA Liability Waiver
coverage up to $5,000 per card when an agency has 1 to 4
valid cards and up to $100,000 per card when an agency
has 5 or more valid cards. VISA Waiver Liability is available
upon written request provided the agency cancels the card
account and terminates the employee per the terms of the
contract. _ '
u |n the case of a lost or stolen card, the agency's liability ends
as soon the Cardholder contacts U.S. Bank Customer
Service. In addition, the Cardholder should immediately
notify their Agency Program Coordinator.
s Fraudulent transactions posted to the account are referred to
the U.S. Bank's fraud investigation unit. The Cardholder has
60 days from cycle date to report fraudulent charges.
s A merchant who does not receive authorization or forces a
fransaction on a charge is liable for that charge.
o \What does a Cardholder do if their CAL-Card is lost or stolen?
The Cardholder should immediately contact U.S. Bank Customer
Service and their Agency Program Coordinator to report the lost
card. U.S. Bank has a 24-hour a day, 7 days a week, Customer
Service number for reporting lost or stolen cards. The number is 1-
800-227-6736. A new account will be established and a new card
issued. All charges are moved to the new account and
unauthorized charges will be cleared by subsequent credits issued
by U. 8. Bank Fraud Investigative Services. Additional information
is located at www.pd.dgs.ca.gov/calcard.
¢ Which merchants accept the CAL-Card?
' - The CAL-Card is a VISA purchase card. Any merchant that can
accept a ViISA credit card can accept a CAL-Card.
What if the merchant does not currently accept a VISA credit card,

but desires to hecome a VISA merchant?

The merchant may contact U.S. Bank for merchant/supplier set up
by calling 1-800-334-1941. All merchant questions regarding U.S.
Bank's card processing will be answered. Also, the merchant
should be encouraged to evaluate various bankcard processing

Last Updated 9/18/2008




US Bank CAL-Card Program Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ)

programs to determine which financial institution best meets their

needs.
o Who should be Involved in the development of an agency's CAL-~

Card Program procedures?
The development of the procedures should include cross-
organizationai staff. Include all stakeholders in the development of
your agency's procedures including the agency Program
Administrator, representatives from Fiscal, Accounting, Purchasing,
Receiving and all Budget Managers.
o What happens if a Cardholder's statement shows an mcorrect
charge?
The Cardholder is responsible for working with the merchant to
attempt fo resolve the incorrect charge. If the issue cannot be
resolved by working with the merchant, the Cardholder is required
to formally dispute the charge. The Cardholder is responsible for
completing and submitting the Cardholder Statement of Questioned
[tems (CSQI) form to U.S. Bank within 60 days from the Statement
of Account date for any charges that are to be disputed. A copy of
the dispute form (CSQl) is added to the Cardholder Statement
packet for internal auditing, and a copy is immediately faxed or
mailed to U.S. Bank. The disputed amount is deducted from the
Statement of Account total with the balance approved for payment.
s Can the CAL-Card be used for emergency purchases?
Yes, provided that your agency's procurement rules for emergency
purchases are followed. In emergency situations, some agencies
elect to temporarily raise card limits to accommodate emergency
purchases; this can be done with U.S. Bank approval. For State
agencies, as in any instance of emergency, your agency's
management approval is likely required. This should be further
supported by a justification to maintain the public health, welfare or
safety and/or the supplies or services needed in an emergency

situation.
o Can the CAL-Card be used for fravel expenses?
State Agencies: No. The CAL-Card cannot be used for travel per
diem expenses, these include: air or ground transportation, lodging
and meals. The State has contracts in place for air travel, car
rentals and utilizes an American Express employee credit card for
all travel expense needs.
l.ocal Agencies: Yes. Local Agencies can use the CAL-Card for
travel expenses, if it falls within the agencies CAL-Card program
guidelines. Check with your Agency Program Coordinator or fiscal
management for direction.
o What authority is required for State agencies to purchase with the

CAL-Card?

State agencies are required to have a purchasing authority, which
is granted by the Department of General Services, Procurement

Last Updated 9/18/2008




US Bank CAL—Cérd Program Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ)

Division, prior to participating in the CAL-Card Program. Batched
CAL-Card invoices submitted to the State Controller's Office for
payment must reference the appropriate purchasing authority
number(s).

o Does U.S. Bank collect 1099 data?
The tracking and reporting of services for 1099 reporting is the

responsibility of the participating agency. Taxpayer identification

information is available monthly via Access Online 1099 reporting.

However, it is still the participating agency's responsibility to collect

the State agency Std. 204, Payee Data Record form and for local

agencies the Internal Revenue Service W-9 form.

Are State agencies required to collect Payee Data Records, Std. 204

form for CAl.-Card fransactions?

Yes. State agencies are required to have a completed Payee Data
Record, Std. 204, on file for each supplier. This data is used to
prepare 1099 reporting information for the Franchise Tax Board.

- Agencies are also required to report to the Employment
Development Department any spends to a service contractor
equaling $600 or more. For more information regarding this
requirement contact EDD af (918) 657-0529.

o What should I do if a merchant does not charge sales tax?

If a merchant is registered to do business in the State of California,

but did not charge sales tax, you may request a new invoice with

sales tax included or your agency may declare the tax on the
reporting document to the State Board of Equalization.

If the merchant is located in another state and not registered to do

business in the State of California the merchant should not collect

sales tax; however, they may collect use tax as a courtesy to your
agency. If the merchant charged a use tax, your agency does hot
need to report the amount to the Board of Equalization. If your
agency was not charged the use tax, you do need to report the use
tax amount to the Board of Equalization. The use tax rate should be
the same as the sales tax rate at the location where the goods are
used or consumed.

What should | do if the sales tax rate charged is different than the

rate at my location?
If a merchant is registered in the State of California but ships from

an out of state location they should charge the sales tax rate at the
location where the goods are used or consumed. You may request

a new invoice or your agency can report the correct rate to the

Board of Equalization. If the merchant charges 7.25% and your rate

is 8.25% your agency is responsible for reporting and paying at the .

8.25% rate.
Questions? - - Board of Equalization at 1-800-400-7115 Mon. -

Fri. 8:00 AM - 5:00 PM
e Can more than one person charge on a single card?

<)

Last Updated 9/18/2008




US Bank CAL-Card Program Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ)

No. Cards are issued in the Individual Cardholder's name with a
signature required on the reverse side of the card. If an attempt to
purchase is made by a person other than the Cardholder, the
transaction can be declined and the card can be confiscated.

o Can a Cardholder be restricted by merchant types?

Yes. The CAL-Card Program contract has an established Merchant
Category Codes, Each card can have access to specific categories
according to purchasing needs. The agency Program Administrator
may utilize Access Online to set merchant authorization controls or
contact U.S. Bank as needed.

o How can a Cardholder be prevented from over spending?

Each card can be set up with a maximum single transaction, daily,
monthly, quarterly and annual maximum spending fimits, not to
exceed the assigned State purchasing authority of 100,000. Higher
limits are available upon approval of the Department of General
Services (for State agencies) and U.S. Bank. In addition, limits can
be placed on the number of fransactions per day and per month for

each Cardholder.
o- What if there Is a need to increase a single fransaction or monthly

total expenditure amount?

Your agency Program Administrator can change limits in Access

Online real time 24/7.

o {an the Cardholder change Merchant Category Codes, transaction
limits or monthly expenditure limits?

No. Only the agency Program Administrator or Alternate agency

Program Administrator can establish a new Cardhoider, delete

Cardholders or make any changes to established card limits and

Merchant Category Codes.
o Can the CAL-Card be used for cash advances?

- No. The CAL-Card cannot be used for cash advances. Cash
advances and other high risk or cash-related Merchant Category
Codes are excluded from the CAL-Card Program.

- {f an attempt is made to purchase one of these high risk cash- .
related items, the transaction will automatically decline. The agency
Program Administrator can request quarterly management
information reporting providing data on each card with declined

transaction activity.

o What does a Cardholder do if they have a problem using the CAL-
Card? For example, they attempt to use the card at their local

merchant and the charge is declined.
When a transaction is declined the Cardholder or the Agency

Program Coordinator may contact U.S. Bank Customer Services to
determine the reason why the transaction was declined. If the
decline was due to dollar limits or MCC codes the Agency Program
Administrator may make the changes in Access Online or may

Last Updated 9/18/2008




US Bank CAL-Card Program Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ)

contact U.S. Bank so the transaction may be completed. The
agency Program Administrator or Alternate is the only person
authorized to make changes to a Cardholder account. Common
. reasons for declined transactions include:
Card not activated
= Card spend or transaction limits have been reached
s Merchant Category Code is blocked
Cardholders should contact their agency Program Administrator if
they feel that their Merchant Category Codes or card limits should
he adjusted.
If the master contract between the State of California and U.S. Bank
Is amended, must | amend my addendum to the contract also?
No. Each addendum to the master contract contains the foliowing
language, which incorporates all past and future amendments:
"Master Services Agreement DGS MSA 5-06-99-01 and its
amendments are mcorporated by reference and made a part of this
agreement."
Does the Master Service Agreement require partlclpatmg agencies fo
complete a new "Addendum"” each Fiscal Year?
No. Agéncies need only complete one Addendum document
referencing their starting date through to the end of the Master
Service Agreement term, October 19, 2006 to October 18, 2011. If
an agency wishes to end the agreement, they simply provide
written notice, 30 days in advance of their desired end date.
Once an agency submits a Request to Partlc;pate how soon could
the agency receive CAL-Cards?
U.S. Bank will contact your agency within three business days of
receipt of your Request to Participate form, a signed Std. 213 or
local agency addendum plus three years of audited financials, U.S.
Bank stands ready to move at whatever pace the agency requires
to establish their program. Credit review will take no more than 2
weeks. During the credit approval process, implementation
meetings can be scheduled and the program set up forms can be
completed and submitted to U.S. Bank. Once credit is approved,
the accounts set up forms are input into the U.S. Bank computer
system. Cards are issued within 5 business days and mailed to the
agency designated locations. See Implementation Process at

www.pd.das.ca.qov/calcard.

Describe capabilities for designing and supplying a card identified as
a local agency Procurement Card.

U.S. Bank will support all of the card plastic stock, graphics, logo,
and embossing parameters. U.S. Bank will graphically produce the
card plastic stock inventory as provided by the State of California.
U.S. Bank agrees to make changes to the card plastic stock at no
charge during the contract period, if so requested by the State. The

a

Last Updated 9/18/2008




US Bank CAL-~Card Program Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ)

local agency's name can be emhossed on each CAL-Card. The
agency also has the option of adding their agency seal or logo as a
graphic on the card at no cost. For detailed information, review the
CAL-Card Master Service Agreement or contact a U.S. Bank
Account Coordinator at 1-800-254-9885 Option 3, Ext. 31302..

Is it possible to place a digitized picture ID on each procurement

card?

- No. This option is not available.
o ls a report available that tracks purchases by city, state and zip

code?

-]

Yes. There are many reports in Access Online that provide vendor
information. Specifically, there is the Transaction Detfail report in
the Financlal Management reports that will provide the vendor
name, city, state and zip code. US Bank also provides data files in
standard layouts that can be used fo import into your financial
system. The US Bank Account Coordinator or Relationship
Manager can assist you with the specific files.

What is the term of the current contract? The current contract term
is:

- October 19, 2006 to October 18, 2011 (Five years fixed, plus one

, (2) year option for extension)

e [s there an option for a multiple billing cycle?

- Yes. Larger CAL-Card Programs can now go to a multiple billing
cycle to better disburse workflow in the monthly reconciliation to
payments process. U.S. Bank's platform provides multiple billing
cycle dates between the 6" and 25" with exception to the 19",

e Can a charge be disputed?
- If an error in Cardholder billing occurs, or if a problem with

merchandise or services billed cannot be resolved between the
- Cardholder and merchant, the Cardholder must notify U.S. Bank of
the dispute by completing the Dispute form in Access Oniine or by
completing a hard copy Dispute form and faxing to US Bank. In
many cases, it is necessary for the Cardholder to submit supporting
documentation, such as a copy of a postal receipt, credit voucher or
transaction log. The Dispute Form must be received by U.S. Bank
within 80 days from the cycle date noted on the Cardholder
Statement of Account on which the questioned charge first
appeared. Timely attention to a disputed item is essential to ensure
that VISA chargeback/dispute rights do not expire. A list of valid
chargeback or dispute reasons is on the Dispute Form with the
exception of the request for a duplicate receipt. A lost receipt is not
a valid reason to withhold payment.
The Dispute form may also be used to request a copy of a specific
sales draft (receipt). This can be useful when a Cardholder has lost
his/her copy of the sales draft. This request however, is not

Last Updated 9/18/2008




US Bank CAL~Card Program Frequenily Asked Questions (FAQ)

considered a dispute and the transaction should be authorized for
payment.
- Dispute Forms should be directed by mail or fax io:
- U.S. Bank Disputes
P.O. Box 6346
Fargo, North Dakota 58125-6346
Fax: (701) 461-3466

o Can freight charges be disputed?
A quote for freight cannot be disputed. If a Cardholder authorizes

the charge, signs a charge slip or authorizes the charge for an
online transaction, and the amount charged fo the monthly
Cardholder Statement of Account differs from the signed receipt or

online order then the freight is disputable.

o Gan CAL-Card be used to purchase on the Infernet when PAY-Pal is

the processor?
Yes, as long as the receipt provides the name of the.vendor.,

Last Updated 9/18/2008




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2010-18

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT AUTHORIZING U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION
N.D. (U.S. BANK)} TO PROVIDE PURCHASE CARD SERVICES TO THE
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD AND PARTICIPATION IN THE STATE OF
CALIFORNIA’S
“CAL CARD” PROGRAN

WHEREAS, Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District has utilized a Capital One Visa
credit card since the inception of the District for miscellaneous general purchases; and

WHEREAS, U.S. Bank, through a contract with the state of California’s General Services
Administration, administers the “Cal Card” purchase card program; and

WHEREAS, the Cal Card purchase card program offers certain benefits not offered by the Districts
current purchase card provider, Capital One Visa.

- NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. That the Board authorize the General Manager to execute the necessary documents to
facilitate implementation of the Cal Card program between the Town of Discovery Bay CSD and U.S. Bank;
and terminate the Capital One VISA account once the Cal Card purchase card program is fully implemented.

SECTION 2. The Board Secretary shall certify the adoption of this Resolution.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 17" DAY OF November 2010.

J. Kevin Graves
Board President

| hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the Board of Directors of the Town of
Discovery Bay Community Services District at a regularly scheduled meeting, held on November 17, 2010, by

the following vote of the Board:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

Richard J. Howard
Board Secretary




\leeting Date

Town of Discovery Bay CSD
AGENDA REPORT

November 17, 2010

Prepared By: Rick Howard, General Manager
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Managerﬁﬁ(

Agenda Title

Employee Medical Coverage

Recommended Action
Authorize agreements between the Special District Risk Management Authority (SDRMA) and the Town of Discovery
Bay CSD, and authorize the President of the Board fo execute the necessary qiocumenfs approving participation in

SDRMA's medical and ancillary employee benefits program and;
Adopt Resolution 2010-17 authorizing the monthly contribution by the District for each employee be established at a

not to exceed cost of $527 per month per employee for Calendar Year 2011.

1.

Executive Summary

The Town of Discovery Bay CSD does not currently and has not provided medical benefits to its employees since the
inception of the Disfrict in 1998. The District presently employs eleven (11) full-time and one (1) part-time employee.

The SDRMA is a not-for-profit public agency formed under California Government Code Section 6500 et seq. and provides a
full-service risk management program for California's local governments. SDRMA provides its members (the TODBCSD is a
member) comprehensive liability protection coverage in many areas, including workers' compensation, generalliability, and
employee medical coverage, as well as a wide variety of other types of coverage.

Staff has reviewed the medical coverage plans provided by the SDRMA and believes that the ability of SDRMA, as a risk
management agency, will be the most economical method of providing medical, dental, and other ancillary benefits to our
employees. Staff has identified a medical coverage plan under the SDRMA Health Benefits Program that meets the basic
needs of the employee. The coverage to be provided to the employee is equal to the "employee only” rate, and it does not
cover the costs of other family members. The cost of other benefits, such as dental and vision is not necessarily covered. If
the employee wishes to add coverage for family members, or dental and vision coverage, the added cost would be at the
employees’ expense and made through payroll deduction. The monthly cost of the medical coverage plan for “employee

only” is $527 per month per employee.
Continued on Page Two

Fiscal Impact:

Amount Requested $ .
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: Current budget includes $52,500 for employee medical coverage.

Prog/Fund# Category: Pers. Optg. Cap, -or- CIP#  Fund#

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Hem

October 20, 2010 and November 3, 2010 Closed Sessions.

Attachments
SDRMA Entity Enrollment forms; Resolution 2010-17; SDRMA Plan description documents; TODBCSD Sample employee

workshest.




it is anticipated that not all employees will participate in the medical plan due to the fact that they presently have
coverage through other means. Employees will, however, be able to utiize the monthly allocated amount fo
“purchase” ancillary coverage such as dental and vision if they do not already have that coverage and choose to do
so. Additionally, employees that opt out of the coverage resulting from the fact that they already have coverage will

be allocated $250.00 monthly to be contributed into their deferred compensation plan.

The program will be administered according to the following criteria:

Only those employees who are % time or greater will be eligible to participate.

The Employer contribution is $527/month/femployee.
Employees who do not have medical insurance are required to purchase the basic medical coverage plan.
For those employees who "opt out” will receive a monthly contribution of $250!month to their deferred

compensation plan.

poTw

The estimated cost if all eligible employees were to participate in the pragram is as follows:

11 FTE @ 12 Months @ $527/month is $69,564.00
75 FTE @ 12 Months @ $395/month is $4.740.00 (756% of the full time contribution)

Total Estimated Annual Cosf: $74,304.00

For Fiscal Year 2010/11, there is $52,500 budgeted for these expenses for the first six (8) months of Calendar Year
2011, .

While the actual cost will be determined once all employees have had an opportunity to select the coverage that best
fits their needs, staff estimates the actual annualized cost to be approximately $55,000 for the first full year of
coverage.

It is also important to note that there will be an actual cost savings to the District of approximately 7% of every dollar

that is deferred. Payroll deductions are withdrawn on a pre-tax as opposed to after tax basis, thus reducing the taxes
paid by both the employee and the District for soclal security and other income taxes. This could amount to several

thousand dollars annually.




Medical Benefits
Entity Enroliment Form

ENTITY INFORMATION — The Entity applicant cerlifies the following information:

SDRIMA

4

Entity’s Legal Name:

Street Address: City: State:

Zip:

County; Email:

Contact Name: Title: . Phone Number:

Fax Number:

Form of Organization:

[ Public Entity £3JPA  [J] Qther - please specify

charge/premium on behalf of its erployees for the coverage(s) requested:

COVERAGE(S) REQUESTED AND CONTRIBUTIONS The Employar vill contribute the followlng percentage of the

[J High Deductibis (HSA Compatible)

%

[ Gotd PPO [T Platinum PPO [ Silver PPO
Employee % Employee % Fmployee % Employee
Dependent % Dependant % Dependent %‘ Dependent
Retirees ____ % Retirees % Retirees __ % Retirees

[T EPC [ Access+ HMO 15 {1 Accass+ HMO 20
Employse % Employea % Employes ___ %

Dependent .% Dependent % Dependent %
Retirees __ % Retirees % " Retirees %

s Entities must contribute a minimum of 75% of the cost for active employees, a recommended minimum of 50% of the cost for dependents
(if electing to cover dependents) and a minimum of 50% of the cost for ietirees (if electing to cover refirees). An Entily may select which
plans they would fike to offer thelr emplayees which will ba subfect to undenwriting approval. HMO plans are not available in alf Countles,

%
%

EMPLOYEE ELIGIBILITY

Eligible employees are:
[[] Part-time benefit eligible employees working at least 24 hours per week

RETIREE ELIGIBILITY (ENTITY POLICY}
[T complated years of service with employer
[1is at least years of age on the date of relirement
{"1is eliglble for employer’s pension plan
[ retirement on or before (date)
71 retirement on or after {date)
[[1 Other (specify):

Total number of employees: Total numbsar of employees eligible:

Tatal number of active full-time eligible enrolling employees:

] Active full-time benefit eligible employees who work at least 30 hours per week

['] Retirees; must be covered under group plan prior to retirement. Check all additional requirements that apply:

Total number of part-time eligible enrolling employess:

$paclal Distdlet Risk Management Authority Page L of 2

Toll-Free 800.537.7790
Fax 916,231,4111
www.sdrma.org




PROBATIONARY PERIOD/ELIGIBILITY DATE

Elgibility Date Is alvways on the FIRST DAY of the month following waiting period unless othenwise spacified.

The waiting period for employees: [ one month [ twe months [ three months [1 Other
[ Other than FIRST DAY of month:  Eligible on day frorm [ddateof hire or [ Other

PUBLIC OFFICIALS/GOVERNING BODY

For Public Gfficials/Gaverning Body members to be cavered under SDRMA Medical Benefits the Public Officials/Governing Body members muist
currenily be covered through the Entity’s existing medical coverage.

Check hare [ If you intend to continue providing madical benefits caverage to your Public Officlals/Governing Body members through SDRMA
Madical Benefits.

DOMESTIC PARTNERS

Standard coverage for the domsstic pariner of an employee or subscriber fo the same extent, and subject to the same terms and conditions, as
provided to a dependent of the employee or subscriber. Coverage of the employee’s/subscriber's domestic partner requires submissfon of &
cerlified copy of a Declaration of Domestic Parinership, or similar form, filed with the State of California or another governing jurisdiction. Both
domestic pariners must be at feast 18 years of age. Coverage Is extended to the children of the domestic pariner. There are na COBRA

continuation rights for the domestic partner of the domestic partner's children.

CURRENT CARRIER(S)
Is this plan Intended to replace any existing group coverage? [dyes [NO

If YES, name of group casrier(s):
Current group carrier proposed termination date:

GENERAL AGREEMENT AND SIGNATURE

Effeclive date reqguested: (Actual date will be assigned by SDRMA if applicaticn is accepted)
Application Is hereby made to SDRMA ar the appropriate affiliated company for a Group Benefit Agreement/Group Policy providing coverage
identified above. |f this application is accepted, an Agreement/Policy will be issued which will set forth the ferms, benefits and cenditions of the
relaticnship between the Entity and SDRMA, This application wiil become part of that Agreement/Policy.

Upon acceptance of the application, the Entity will inform ail persons who are efigible for coverage that they may apply for SDRMA caverage
under the Agreament/ Policy.

| understand and agres to ll of the above.

Date

MName and Title:

By:
(Authorized Signature)

{Print Name and Title of Authorized Signer)

FORSIRVAUSEON,

Application is: [ Accepted  [Declined Case No.
Effective: Undenwriter: Date:
Date: By:
{Signature)
Page 20f2 Toll-Free 800.537.7790

Speclal District Risk Management Autharity
Fax 916.231.4111

www.sdrma.org




Medical Benefits Program e
SDRMA

Interest Form

10

12

GoldPPO e Employee only o E
Silver PPO s Employee + 1 E+1 Retiree ' R
EFO E Employee -+ 2 or more F Retiree with medicare RNIC
High Deductible - HSA HSA Board member/directors/ oB
Compatible _ councilfrustees
Platinum PPO P _ ' . Cobra c
Access+ HMO 15 H15
Access+ HMO 20 H20

Current Plan/Provider Current Pian Expiration Date

Entity Narme

Entity Mailing Address

Entity City State Zip Prone Number

Contact Name

Contact Phone Number Contact Email




N
SDRMA

Large Claimant Disclosure Statement

Must be completed and submitted for eligibllity and underwriting approval and must Include a rinimum of
twelve {12} full months of current large claim information (see definition below), Eligibility may not be
confirmed until SDRMA Underwriting receives and accepts this disclosure statement.

Plan Sponsor: Specfal District Risk Management Authority

We agree that any large clalm known by us as of the date we sign this letter may be excluded from coverage or
subject to limited coverage unless previously disclosed and approved by SDRMA.

For purposes of disclosure, we understand that a large claim is defined as any known claim which:
o Whether incurred or paid has exceeded $50,000 in paid claims; or

o s expected to exceed $50,000 due to the nature of the iliness or Injury; or
Is a condition that currently disables any plan participant including employee, dependent or COBRA

]
paiticipant.

To the best of our knowledge, and the knowledge of our Utilization Review and Large Case Management firms
and our medical claim administrator, there are no employees, dependents or COBRA participants disabled,
hospital confined or that have or are anticipated to have a large claim except for the following:

Participant Date Disabled Diagnosis* Prognosis*

*Include all pertinent information available Including dates of surgeries, hospitalizations, medication and therapy
history. For ongoing claims, also include estlmated monthly expenses {l.e.,, drugs, therapy, treatments), any
anticipated hospitalizations and/for surgeries, attach additional Informatien such as utilization review or physician
notes. Be sure to note any known or potential transplant candidates. See Appendix A to attach additlonal information.

Entity Name:

Signed:

Printed Name &Title: Pate:

To be completed by SDRMA / SDRMA Medical Benefit Underwriting
Date: _

[[] Approved as submitted By:

[T Approved with the following conditions:

{Form HB 4 Rev, 09/09)
Toll-Free

Special District Risk Management Authority Pagalof2

€00.537.7790
Fax 916.231.4111
www.sdrma.org




AN
SDRMA

Appendix A
Name: [IEmployee [T pate of girth: | [ |Male 7
Dependent /! / Female
Diagnosis or Nature
Date Disabled; | of Disability:
!/ /
Current Health Status
and estimate of New Claims:
Expected Return Benetits Pald & Pended
ToWorkDate: [/ / Last 12 months:
Name: [TJEmployee (1] pate -of Birth: | [_{Male [
Dependent / / Female
Diagnhosis or Nature
Date Disabled: | of Disahility:
!/ /
Current Health Status
and estimate of New Claims:
Expected Return Benefits Paid & Pended
ToWorkDbate: /[ / Last 12 months:
Name: [_JEmployee [[lipate of  Birth: | [ male ]
Dependent !/ Female
| Dfagnosis or Nature
Date Disabled: | of Disability:
!l /
Current Health Status
and estimate of New Claims:
Expected Return Benefits Paid & Pended
ToWorkDate: [/ / Last 12 months:
Narme; [Jemployee [1]pate of  Birth: | [ Male ]
Dependent !/ Fernale
biagnosis or Nature
Date Disabled: { of Disability:
/!

Current Health Status

and estimate of New Claims:

Expected Return
ToWorkDate: [/ [/

Last 12 months:

Benefits Pald & Pended

[Form HB 4 Rev. 03/09}

Special District Risk Managerment Authority

800.537.7730

Paga20f2

Toll-Free

Fax916,231.4111
wvaw.sdrma.org




A
Ancillary Coverages SDRIVIA
Entity Enrollment Form

ENTITY ‘INFORMATION --The Entity applicant certifies the following information:

Entity's t.egal Name:

Streat Address; City: State: Zipy;

County:

Contact Name; Title: Phone Number: Fax Number:
Email:

Form of Organlzation:
(] Public Entity [ JPA

[1 Other — please specify

COVERAGE(S) REQUESTED AND CONTRIBUTIONS The Entity selects the following coverages to be available for the employees

{71 ING Basic Life and [1INGLTD O MHN Employea

O Dalta Dental
Entity contributes the
following % toward
premium cost:

Employee %

.Dependent %

Select One Plan Below For

[J Vision Service Plan
Entity contributes the
following % toward
premium cost:
Employee %

Dependent %

Select One Pian Below For

AD&D
Select One Plan Befow:

[T 10+ Lives
[ Less than 10 Lives

Piease list life insurance amount
on Particlpant Enrollment Form

The life insurance amount must

Long Term Disability
Select Cne Plan Below:

O 10+ Lives
[ 1 lLess than 10 Lives

Pleasa list annual salary on
Participani Enroliment Form

Select Cne Option Below:

Asslistance Program

All Employees: All Employess: ba the sama for all smployees In
that class or bargaining unit -
1 Low Pian [] option 1 Plan A El[ 83:;32 ;_ ?god sgs
[ #edium Plan 1 Option 2Plan B [ We intend to make
1 High Plan £ Qption 3 Plan B Supplemental Life available
] Option 4 PlanC fo our employees
[ Opticn 5 Plan C
EMPLOYEE ELIGIBILITY

Fligible employees are: L] Active full-time benefit eligible employees who work at least 30 hours per week
[] Part-time benefit eligible employees working at least 24 hours per week

Totat number of employees eligitte;

Tatal number of employess:
Total number of part-time eligible enrolling employeas:

Total number of active full-time eligible enrolling employees:

PROBATIONARY PERICD/ELIGIBILITY DATE
Eligibllity Date Is always on the FIRST DAY of the month following waiting period unless othervise specified.

The waiting perled for new employees: [ one month [1 two manths L] thres months [ Other
[] Cther than FIRST DAY of month:  Eligible on day from [Joateofhire or [ Other
Special District Risk Managemeni Authorily Page 1of2 Toll-Frea 800.537,7790

Fax916.231.4111
wsv.sdrma.ong




PUBLIC OFFICIALS/GOVERNING BODY
For Public Officlals/Governing Body members to be covered under SORMA Anciliary Coverages the Public Officials/Governing Body members
raust currently be covered through the Entity’s existing anclllary coverages.

Check here [T If you intend to continue providing ancillary coverages ta your Public Officlals/Governing Body members through SDRMA Ancillary
Coverages.

Total number of public officials:
Total number of enroiling public officials:

DOMESTIC PARTNERS

Standard coverage for the domeslic partner of an employee or subscriber to the same extent, and subject to the same terms and conditions, as
provided to a dependent of the employea or subscriber. Coverage of the employee's/subscriber's domestic partner requires submissfon of a
certified copy of a Declaration of Domestic Partnership, or similar form, filad with the State of California or another governing jurisdiction. Boih
domestic partners must be at least 18 years of age. Coverage is extended to the children of the domestic partner. There are no COBRA

centinuation rights for the domestic partner or the domestic partner’s chifdren.

CURRENT CARRIER(S)
Is this plan Intended to replace any existing group coverage? Oyes O nNo

1f YES, name of group carrier(s):

Current group carrier proposed termination date:

GENERAL AGREEMENT AND SIGNATURE

Effective date requested: {Actual date will be assigned by SDRMA i application Is accepted)

Application is hereby made to SDRMA or the appropriate affiflated company for a Group Benefit Agreement/Group Policy providing coverage
Identified above. [f this application Is accepted, an Agreement/Policy will be fssued which will set forth the terms, benefils and conditions of the
relationship between the Entity and SDRMA. This application wili become part of that Agreernent/Pelicy.

Upon acceptance of the application, the Entity will Inform all persens who are eligible for coverage that they may apply for SDRMA coverage
under the Agreemant/ Policy.

| understand and agree {o all of the above.

Date:

Name and Title:

By:
(Authorized Signature) (Print Name and Title of Authorized Signer)

Application is: [ ] Accepted [IDeclined Case No.
Effective: Underwriter: Date:
Date: By:

{Stgnature)

(rev. 07/15/1Q)

Special District Risk Management Authorlly Page 20f 2 Toll-Free 800.537.7790
Fox 916,231.4111
wwr.sdrma.org




uonedonied saiojdwy 4o JuUPdldd JUBMIND s Anug

UQISIA 8 [=USQ SPIemal UOaNGLIUOD RiS01ad JUaLny s A13u3

|lewg 3equan
Jaquiny suoyq PEuoD

swen weuen

JaquinN suoyd Aynug

diz Saleats Ao Az

ssalppy Bulliely Augug

aleg wen Agugy

Wvd + 33 A0 10 Z + S3AD|dlug
T+33 T + 23A0/dwg
I3

Aug sakoidw

vadoo

S|RIDIQO 2lgnd

DAY

(4"

TT

0T

vil N | | 0 W INOm

ULIOS 1Sa193UT

weibald abeisanol Alefjpuy



TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2010-17

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT ESTABLISHING AN EMPLOYER PROVIDED MEDICAL
COVERAGE PLAN ARWMINISTERED BY THE SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK IANAGEMENT
AUTHORITY (SDRMA) AND ESTABLISHING THE NOT-TO-EXCEED MONTHLY PER EMPLOYEE
CONTRIBUTION OF $527 FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2011

WHEREAS, Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District does not currently and has not
provided medical benefits to its employees since the inception of the District in 1998, and;

WHEREAS, The District presently employs eleven full time and one part time employee; and

WHEREAS, The District is a SDRMA member;

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. That the Board authorizes employee participation in the SDRMA Health Benefits
Program and authorizes the President to execute all necessary documents to facilitate this action,

SECTION 2. That the Board authorizes a not-to-exceed amount of $527 per employee per
month for Calendar Year 2011 for medical coverage pursuant to the SDRMA Health Benefits Program

documents.

SECTION 3. The Board Secretary shall certify the adoption of this Resolution.
PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 17" DAY OF November 2010.

J. Kevin Graves
Board President

| hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the Board of Directors of the Town of
Discovery Bay Community Services District at a regularly scheduled meeting, held on November 17,

2010, by the following vote of the Board:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

Richard J. Howard
Board Secretary




3 incredibly Simple Things You Should Know
Abhout Gur Health Benefils Program

Medical Benefits Overview:

We Have A Flexible Health Benefits Program
~ That Simply Offers More: o Stable and Compelitive Rates
1. Full Clrcle Coverage: A complete program with tha e Comprehensive Blue Shield Health and Major
. flexibiity to be custemized for the demanding and Medical
- Unique needs of our Members o 7 available p]aﬂ Gpﬁuns IﬂC]Udlng:
. - . 1. Two HMOs
2. Easy Switch: Enroliment is just a faw $impla steps 2. Thiee PPOs

3. EPO (similar to an HMQ)
4. High Deductible - HSA Compatible
o Prescription Drugs
With over 80,000 individual members, SDRMA in o Convenlence and Certainty for Employees
conjunction with CSAC-ElAHealth provides a Health o Active, Dependent, Reliree and
Bensfits Program with easy enrollment, designed for Public Cificlal Coversge

flexibliity to meet the needs of our Members. o Fixed Rates - Not Based on Age
e Predictable Raftes with No Surprises

3. Better Rates: Solid savings up to 20% aver
previous coverage

Valued-Added Program Features:
o Ease of Enrellment
o Ppoled Renewal Rating to Ensure
) , More Predictable Rates
o Responsive Human Resource Assistance
e COBRA Adminfstration Assistance
¢ Consclidated Billing Through SDRMA




SDRMA Medical Benefits Summary

S0
RN

SDRIMA

Plan Summaty - Blue Shield

Calendar Year Deductible(s) {Indlvidual / Farnily)
Maximum* Co-Insurance {Individual / Family}

*Co-Insuranca is the member’s rasponsibllity fo
pay when the planiIs paying less than 100%
(l.e. plan pays 80%, member pays the other 20%)

Inpatient Hospital
80%

Room, Board & Suppart Services
{prior authorization required}

*, Ambulatory Surgary Center

Emergency Room
- Visit Resuits in Admission as Inpatient
» Visit Does Not Result in Admission

$1,500/7$3,000
" Once the member's co-Insurance totals the

maximum, the plan will pay 100% of the
allowable amount for the remainder of the

80%

80% {co-pay waived)
80% after $50 co-pay

Gold PPO

Parficipating * Nori-Particlpating | - Patic
Providers Providers '

$500/ $1,000

$1,000 7 $3,000
Once the nember's co-insurance tolals tha
maximum, the plan will pay 100% of the
aliowable amount for the remalnder of the
calendar year,

calendar year.

50% 90% 50%
50% 20% 50%

80% (co-pay walved)
0% aftér $50 co-pay

. Physlclan Services (office visits) P e 50% D e aed 5o
Diagnostic X-Ray No Charge - Not Covered No Charge Not Coverad
Preventative Care No Charge Not Covered No Charge Not Covered

X-Ray & lab No Charge Not Covered No Charge Not Covered
80% 50% 20% 50%

Rehabilitatlonr Service (in an office location)

80% up to $25

Acupunclure (26 visits per calendar year/combined  80% up to $50 80% up to $25 per  80% up to $50
per visit per visit

with Chiropractic)

per visit visit

Durable Medical Equipment 80% 50% 0% 50%
Prosthetics and Orthotics 20% 50% 90% 50%
i o Memm o ew b
Ambulance 80% Q0%
Homfz Health C}are 100 visitsfyear 80% Not Cavered without 90% Mot Covered without
{prior authorization required) prior authorization prios authorization
Chiropractic Services (26 visits per calendar year/  80% upto $50 50% up fo $25 per  90% upto $50 50% upio $25
combined with Acupuncture) per visit visit per visit per visit
Lifelime Maximum None None
(R o Medo 7 Medo T
(At Parﬂcipating Pharmacies oniy} Generic / Brand / Non-Formulary Generlc / Brand / Non-Formulary
Retall - 30 day supply 5575157345 $5/$15/%45
Mall Order - 90 day supply $10/%25/%75 $10/%$25 /%75
Naone Nona

Brand Rx Deductible {Individual / Family)




A

SDRIVIA

SDRMA Medical Benefits Summary

High-Deductible

Participating Non-Participating

i'
b
; :

!

 Paiticipating
-Providers u C Providers Providers
$2,000 / $4,000 $300 / $600 $1,200 / $2,400
-$3,000 / $6,000 $.1,DOO / $2,000 $5,000 / $10,000
|
Once tha member's ca-insurance telals the maximum, Once tha membet's ca-Insurance totals tha Once the member's co-insurance folals the maximum,
the plan will pay 100% of the allewable amount forthe  maximum, the plan vl pay 100% of the afitwable the plan will pay 100% of the aliewable amount for the
ameunt for the rlemafnder of the calendar’yean remainder of the calendar year.

remainder of the calendar year.
i

80% 50% No Charge 90% 50%
80% 50% Na Charge 80% 50%
80% (co-pay waived) No ?harge 90% (co-pay waived)
80% after $50 co-pay $100',lco-pay 90% after $100 co-pay
Deductible Waived o ; o
*" $30 co-pay 50% $30 cao~pay 90% 50%
No Charge Not Covered No Charge No Charge Not Covered
No Charge Not Cavered No Charg No Charge Not Covered
No Charga Not Cavered No Chgrg No Charge Not Cavered
o ; 80% upto $25 per  50% up fo $25 per
80% 50% $30 Cof‘j visit visit
80% up o $50 per 80% up to $25 per $10 per visit 80% up $30 per visit
visit vlsit i .
80% 50% 80%- 20% 50%
80% 50% 80%;" 90% 50%
Not Cavered wilhout prior : ’ Mot Covered withaut prior
80% ° authod‘zation " No Charge ’ 90% ° authorization :
80% $50 cospay 20%
80% Nat Coveted tifiout prir $30/visit (100 visitsiyear) 90% Net Caveted sAlout pror
80% “pvit;tﬂ;so per 50% UI?‘, ;[;f 25 per $10 per visit S0%/up $25 per visit 50% up $25 per vislt
Nene Nc;ne None
[ Medo [T o Bl Shield
Generlc / Brand / Non-Formulary Generic/ Brand' / Non-Formulary Generic / Brand Generic / Brand
$10/$20/ §45 $10/ é20/ $45 $7/%25 $7/7%25
$20/ $40/$90 $20/ $40 f $90 $147 $60 Not Covered
Suhject o Deductible

$2007 $600 None




SDRMA Medical Benefits Summary

Plah Suminaty - Blue Shield

{continued)

Calendar Year Deductible(s) {Individual / Family}
Maximum* Co-Insurance (Individual / Family)
*Co-nstirance Is the member's responsiblity lo

paywhen the plart s paying fess than 100%
{i.e. plan pays 80%, member pays the other 20%)

Inpatlent Hospital
Roam, Board & Support Services
(prior authorization required)

Non Emergency Outpatlent Services:
Ambulatory Surgery Center

Hospital Facility

Outpatient Treatrment

Emargency Room
Visit Results in Admission as Inpatlent
Visit Doas Not Result in Admission

Preventative Care

X-Ray & Lab
Note: A woman may self-refer
te an OB/GYN or family practice
Office Visits physiclan In her personal

physlclan's medical group or
{PA for OB/GYN services,

Rehabflitatian Service {in a office focation)
Durable Medical Equipment '

Prosthetics and Orthotics

Hosplce

Ambulance

Home Health Care
{prior authorization requtired)

Chiropractlc Services (combined with
Acupuncture)
Acupuncture {combined with Chirepractic)

Lifetlme Maximum
[Freteaia b

- {At Partlcipating Pharmacles only}

Retail - 30 day supply

Mail Order - 90 day supply

Brand Rx Daductible (Individual / Family)

Accesst HMO 15

Pantlclpatmg
Prowders rovid
None Mans
$1,500 / $3,000 $1,500 / $3,600
Mo Charge $250/ Admit
$100/ Surgery
I r
No Charge $150/ Surgery
No Charge
No Charge No Charge
$50 co-pay $100 co-pay
No Charge No Charge
No Charge NoCharge
$15 co-pay $20 co-pay
$15 /Visit $20 / Visit
80% 80%
No Charge No Charge
Routing Home Care and Inpatlent Respelt
Care - No Charge
No Charge 24 Hour Cantinuous Home Care and
General inpatient Care - $150/ day
$50 co-pay $100 Copay
$15 / Visit (100 per year) $20 / Visit (100 per year)

$10 co-pay (30 visits per year) $10 co-pay (30 visits per year)

$10 co-pay (30 visits per year) $10 co-pay (30 visits per year)

None None
BlueShietd - { 77 BlueShield .7
Generlc /Brand / Nﬂn~Formu]ary Genenc/ Brand { Nan- Formulary
45/%10/%25 $10/ $25 / Closed Formulary
$10/%$20/ %50 $20/ $50 / Closed Formulary
None None




SDRMA Medical Benefils Summary SR&WA

2011 Rates - Guaranteed until January 1, 2012

$1,103.29 $428.51 $857,00 $1,114,11
o slgoide

High Deductible-HSA* $424.35

$644.39 $1,692.56

b S |

Dedisctible- ' N\, $882. 890+ $1,158.23




SDRMA Medical Benefits Summary thWA
2011 - Rates Guaranteed until January 1, 2012

Medicare Suppleimental Coverages

i _ be_d_ PPo High Beductibla *

S 2 idember  Non-member
Relfrea wifedicara $322.97 £326.14
Retiea + Depardsnt ¢ $752.75  $760.13
feliza+ Depeden $645.95 365228
f{ili;zah:éofh!me, $1,182,51 $1,194.10
Rt +2orifr, -:I 51'5293'98-} {$1»‘?f-14-37= $1,010.62  $1,02052
R toro, ' $99954 $100945: , Sallear) 983973 $847.96

Medicare Supplemental Plans are dasigned specifically for members enrolled In the SDRMA health benefits program who are also eqvolled In Parls A (hospifal Inswurance) and B {redical insurance)
of Medicare, This plan Is designed to help defray some of the costs for those members enrolled In Medicars, such as Medicare deductibles, co-pays and olher additional costs. The rates shovm in the
table provide a number of costoptions depsnding on the coverage needs of an employee and thelr dependent(s). Each option Includes additional rates for those members who need rates appropiiate
for a varlety of combinations where one or two members of a household have Medicare and others do not, To enrall in Medlcare you must b at least aga 65 or older. * The High Deduclible plan

does not have zccess to the HSA. These rates are the same for out of slale 465 members aswell,

e ——— .




3 Incredibly Simple Things You Should Know
About Our Health Benefils Program

We Have A Flexible Health Benefits Program
—~ That Simply Offers More:

1. Full Circle Coverage: A completa program with the
flexibllity to be custornized for the demanding and
Unique needs of our Members

2. Easy Switch: Enrollment is Just a few simple steps

3. Betfer Rates: Solid savings up to 20% over
previcts coverage

SDRMA in canjunction with CSAC-EIAHealth
provides a Health Benefits Program with easy
enroliment, designed for flexibility to meet the needs
of our Members,

Ancillaty Coverage Overview:

We offer you a varlely of options:

* Base Coverage: Delta Dental and/or VSP Vision

o Add-ons: ING Life, ING Long-term Disabllity, and
MHN Employee Assistance Program (FAP)

Valued-Added Program Features:
o Ease of Enreliment
o Pooled Renewal Rating to Ensure
More Predictable Rates
e Responsive Human Resource Assistance
¢ COBRA Administration Assistance
» Consolidated Billing Through SDRMA




SDRMA Ancillary Coverage Options Summary

Delta Dental PPO Options

Guaranteed until January 1, 2012

Calendar Year Maximum

Caiender_ft'ear Deductible
individual / Family

Age Limitations

 Biagnostic dnd Preventive
Oral Exam

Rdutine Cleaning

X-Rays

Fluaride Treatment
Space Maintalners
Specialist Cansultations

- Basic Sénvices

Fllhngs

Enidodonlics (Root Canal)
Periodontics (Gum Treatment)
Tissue Rérnoval (Bigpsy)
Extractlons & Other QOral Surgery
Sealants
‘Major Seiviees
Croiwn Repair

Infays, Onlays

Cast Reslorations

Bridges -

Paitial and Full Dentures
- Orffiodantics.

Eligible for Beriefit
Lifetiine Makimum

{Employer Contributes 51-100% of dependent cost):

*lRates c

Employee Only

) Emp!oyee +1 Dependent
Employee + 2 or Mofe Dependents

{Employer Contributes 0 50% of dependent cost)
‘E'Rates '._ ) ‘

Em ployee Oniy
_Employge + 1 Dependent

Employee + 2 or More Depeede'ms'

> SDRMA Mefriber -

povtenrn

(Per patie,hf per calendar year) .
$507$150
(Waived for Preventive)

Children to Age 19
Ful-time Students to Aue 25

100% - 100% -
l : ; Net C-m;ereq

$36.24

$62.39 ~ $63.88
$99.79 ' $102,17

- SDRMA Member " * Non-Member, -
$36.24 © $37.10
$66.31 $67.89
$109.35 - $11185

*Entities must contribute a minimum of 100% of the cost for zctive employees only and must have ! feast 75% of eligible employees enrolled to participate,
Nate: This summary Is for informatlonal purpose only. It dees not amend, extend, or alter the current policy in anyway. In the event Informatlon in this summary differs from

the Plah Bocument, the Plan Document will prevall,




SDRMA

- $1,500 /2
(Per patlént per calendar year)

$50/$150
(Walved for Preventive)

. Childrento Age 19
Full-time Students to Ade 25

00% - 100%

COB0% ol B0

oB0% . 50%
. Ch!ld_&Adult
'$500

. SDRMA Merbar . 7
$49.83 . $51.02
$84.57 $86.58
$131.57 : $134.70

' SDRMA Member ©
$49.83 $51.02
$89.78 $91.91.
$143.83 $147.25

. Non-Member-

* Non-Meiber

H

(Per patlent per calendar year)

$50/$160
(Walved for Preventive)

~ Children o Age 19
Fuli-time Stqde,nts to Age 25

L00%. T 100%

o 80% L e e 80%

SR T 80%

Child & Adult
$1,000

| - SDRMA Member % Non:Member

$64.10 $65.63
$107.79 .. $11036
'+ $162.87 $166.74

SDRMA Mémber - . . -Non-Member
. $64.10 $65.63
$114.37 E $117.09

$i7zz.70 $181.93




SDRMA Ancillary Coverage Options Summary

VSP Vision Options

Guaranteed untid January 1, 2012

Plan pays -

Exam Copay . up to:
$25 7

‘Lenses . o S : .

s]n g[e . $25 . $45 L ‘ $25 ........... | $45
Bifocal %25 $65 $25 - 365
Trifocal $25 $85 $25 585
Frames idoMonaee © ¥ 1 $l0Aowenie | 947
Contact Lenses Electfve '$105_ Allle)wz_mcp : $105 $105 Allowance j$1.(')5
C%ii‘éiiir”fes Medialy NoCopsy - $105 ~ NoCopay’ $105
Fregugncy of Senrice's“: . . ' -

éye Exarnination 12 mofths ‘ 12 manths

Lenses 24 months 7 12 ionths

Frames 24 ‘h}oht.hs . ' 24 rionths

Coniact LeesesI 24 ‘meeths 12 menihe
s S tonbor | pntionbsr | SoRMA Nt Noianter
Emp!oyee Only $653 : $6 69 $7.55 . - $773
Employee+ 1 Dependent $1255 $12.8_5_ 31487 $14,92
Employee + 2 or More Dependents '$1'9.9'2 ' $20.39 $23_.14 . $23.69

*Enftities must contribute a minimum of F00% of the cost for active employees enly and must have at least 74% of eligible employees enrolled to particlpate,

IContact lznses are In feu of spectacle lenses and frames
Note: This surmmary ks for Informational purpose only, It does hatamend, extend, or aller the current palicy In any way, In the event Information I thls summary dilfers from

the Plan Document, the Plan Document will prevail,




z;'«"f\\\\l

SDRIMA

s
$15
$1

im0 s

$105 Allowance

No Copay

12 roriths
12 months
24 mionths

L
- 105

$105

12 months

SOV er, o enie

$7.88 -
$16.23 ,
$24.19

$8.06

$15,59
$24.77

Copay

$25

$25
.$25
$25

, $120 Alowaincs |

$105 Allowance

No Copay

Plan pays
up to:

$45

$65

$47

$105

$105

12 months
12 months
12 months

12 months

“SORVA Merbér ~ Nonliember

$10.79
$21,05
$33.58

$11.05
$21.85
$34.38

0 . $65

$0 - $85
4120 Mlowance © $47
$105 Allowance $105

Ng Copay $105

""" 12 'm‘;‘mﬂ%é |

12 months

12 months

12 ménths

| SDRMA Member - an-méz{]bér ',
s st

© $33,67 $34.48
$53.02 $55.20




SDRMA Ancillary Coverage Optlons Summary

ING Basic Life and AD&D (Accidental Death & Dismemberment)

Guaranteed until July 1, 2012

Eligibiity:

Life Béneﬁts:_

AD&D Benefits:

Guaranteed Issué Amount

Benefit Reduction Formula

Acelerated Death Behafit

Waiver of Premium

Seat Belt Benefit (AD&D)

Rate par $1,000

All Eligible Employees
working at feast 24 hrs/ wi

Grolps mudt efect a
flat amount of:
$10,000-$100,000 in
$10 000 mcrements
Basic fife benefils have fo be
defiried by class of employee;

i.e. City manager, com’fdentlal )

_ ‘employees, ‘eic,
ar All emp[oyees as one tlass
of 1x Apnual Sa!ary
or 2% Arinual Salary

Same 4s Life
$100,000

% of Orlgns}
Age Benefit

55 . B5%
0 B0%

50% of Llfe Eeneﬂts i léss thar

6 Munth Life Expectancy

Inclided
includad
522??3 Non-Member

$0.30 $0.31

Sample for 10+ llves and SDRMA Member

$100,000 of life Insurance:

$30.00 ($100,000 + $1,000 x £0.30)

Eligibility:

Life Benefits:

AD&D Benefits:

Guaranieed Issue Amount-

Benefit Reduction Formilla

Accelerated Death Beriefit

Waiver of Premium

Seat Belt Benéfit (AD&D)

Baslc Life Rate per
$1,000; Under Agé 30

Baslc Life Rate per
$1,000: Age 30-39

Basnc Life Rate per
$1, 000 Age 40- 49

Bas?c ere Rate per
$1,000: Over Age 49

A[I Ehgibie Em pfuyees
worklng at least 24 hrs/ wik

Groups must elect a
flat amount of:

510, OOO—$100 000 in
$10 000 fncrements
Basic life benefits have to ba
défined by' ¢lass of employee;
le. Clty manager, confldentlal
em ployees ele.

“or Alfem p!oyees asone class

or 1x Anrivel Sa_lary
or 2% Annual Salary

Sime a6 Life
$100,000
‘ %of Orjginal
Age 7 meneit
65 | 65% -
70 - T BO%

) 50% of Lffe Benefi!s f Iess

thar]
6 Month [ife Expectancy

Included .
Included -

SORMA o 4
Member :on-iember

022 . fod3.
3029 $0.30
fo41 i $042
$VO_',5'6‘ $057

*Entities must contribute a minimurn of 100% of the cost for active employees only.
Note: This summary is for informational plirpose only, It does not amend, extend, or aller the current poficy In any way, In the event informatian In this summary differs from

the Plan Document, the Plan Document vl prevail,




3

SDRMA

ING Supplemental Life

Guaranteed until July 1, 2032

Eligibility

Employee Benefit
Minimun
Méximum

Iricrements of:
Guaranteed Issue Amaat
_Spouse Benefit

Minimum

Maximum

Increments of;
Guaranteed Issue Amount
Dependent Child{ren) Benefit
Minimum

Maximum

Incremgnts of:
Guaranteed Issue Amount
Benefit Duratlon

Waiver of Premium
Poriapility

Rétes per $1,000
Under Age 25
Aie 25-29
A_g:a 3034
Age 3539
hge 40-44
Age 45-49
A 5054
Age 5559
Ao 6064
Age 6569
Over Aga 70°

"Dependeri Child Rate pér $1,000

Al Ellgible Employees working at least 24 hrs/ wk

$20,000
$250,000
. $16o00
Under Age 60: $100,000 Age 60 and Over: $50,000

Nat to Exceed 50% of Employea's Supplemental Life Benefit

$20,000
$125,000 -
$5,000
© $25,000
$10,000
$5,000
$10,000
Age % of Original Benefit
65 ] 65%
70 50%
Included
Included
SDRMA Meraber  Non-Membar  SDRMA Member  Non-Member
Ernplayee Rate (AD&D) Spoisse Rate (1) (2} (No AD&D)
$0.12 $0.12 5007 008
$0.12 $0.12 - $0.07 $0.,08
$0.15 $0.15 :$0.11 $0.11
$0.17 $0.18 303 $0.13
$0.22 $0.23 30.18 $0.18
$0.31 032 $0.26 $0.27
f050  $05L  $045 $0.16
$0.80 jo.82 $0.76 $0.77
' $1.20 $1.23 $1.16 $1.18
£ $2.05 $230 - $221 $2.26
$3.62 $3.70 $3.57 $3.66
$0.21 - $022 $0.21 $0,22

{1) The age of the employes Is used when calculating the premlum for Supplemental Life for the spouse.
{(2) The spouse or dependents can only enroll in Supplementat Life if the employee is enrolied in Supplemnental Life.

* Supplemental Life is only avallable if the Entity Is enrolled in ING Baslc Life end AD&D.




SDRMA Ancillary Coverage Options Summary

ING Long Term Disabitity

Guaranteed antil July 1, 2012

o Al Eligible Employees
Eliglbility; waorking at least 24 hrs/ wk
Elfmination Pericd 90 Days (1)

Monthly Benefit Percentage 60%

Maximum Monthiy Benefit $5,000

Own Occupition Definftion 24 Months

Disa bifity £arnings Test. - 80%

Definitian pf Disability Eém]ﬁg_s_& Occupation
Recuirent Disabilitles 6 Months

Méntat Health/Subisiance Abuse y

Lirltations S 24 Months

Maximum Benefit Duratiori To Age 65 or SSNRA
Pre-Existing Condition 312
R .. optionl
.AnnUaISalary_ - . .l . .' _—;‘::.'A-;:‘;_' .- "._'..5 -A~
o T .. 'SDRMAMember- - . -Non-Member -
Rate per $100 - $0551 $0.52

Sampla far Annual Salary of $50,000, 10+ lives, option 1 and SDRMA Meraber:

$21.25 ($50,000 + $100 +- 12 x $0.51)

(1) Benefit begins after 90 days
{2) Benefit begins after 180 days

Definltions:

Elirination period - Benefits begin the day after tha elimination period ends.

Qwn occtipation ~ Employee’s disability will be evaluated on their ability to
perform thelr own occupations to a certain degrea. J

Recurrent disabllitles - Refers to thé Instance where an employee recovers

| SDRMA Member ©

temporarily from a disability and returns to wark, but then the disability resurfaces. [f the
disability resurfaces within a set time frame, the elimination peiied does not have io be

satisfied again.

Al Efigible Employees
working at least 24 hrs/ wk

180 Days (2)
60%
$5,000
24 Months
80%
Eatnings & Occupation
& Monttis

24 Moriths

To Age 65 or SSNRA
3/12:
Option 2 '
0 Nontebor

$0.38 $0.39

Note: This summary Is for Informational purpose enly. It does not amend, extend, or alter the current policy in anyway. In the eventinformation I this summary differs from

the Plan Document, the Plan Document vl prevail,




AR
SHRMA

Eligibility:

Elimination Period

Monthly Benefit Percentage
-Maxim um Monthly Benefit

Ovn Occupation Defintion
Disalji‘lity Farnings Test

Definjtion of Disabllity

Recurrent Disabilitles
Mentat Health/Substance Abusg

Limitations

Maximum Benefit Duration

Er;eiExlsting Gondition

Anhtal Salary

Rate per $100:

Rate ‘{'-Jé_r $100:
Rate per $100:
- Rate per $100:
Rate per $100:
-J%at.e per $100
Rate pef $100:
Rate per $100:
Rato per $‘170(7):

Uneler age 25

Age 25-29
Age 36—34
Age 35-39
Age 40-44
Age 45-40
Age 50-54
Age 5559
Q\;'ei';age 60-

(1) Benefit begins after 80 days
{2) Behefit begins afier 180 days

Al ENigible Emplayees
working at least 24 hrs/ wk

" 90 Days (1}
- 60%
. $5,000
24 Months
80%

Earnlngs_ & Occupation

6 Months
24 Manths
To Age 65 or SSNRA
3112

Option 1 -

$0.14 $0.14
foie  fo19
5023 $024
$0.30 $031
$030 . $040
$0.51 . $0.52
$0.66 $0.68
$0.87 3089
éi.-la ' $i;16

All Eligible Employees
working at least 24 hrs/ wk

180 Days (2)
60%
$5,000
24 Months
80%

Earmings & Occtipation
& Months

24 Months

To Age 65 or SSNRA

: SDRMA Membef Non;M'erﬁbejr: ik _S‘DR:I\r'lE-\,M_émté_er_; :.' Non-Memberf .

3/12
option2 . -
$0.11 $0.11
$0.14  $04
4018 o g0.8
022 $0.23
029 $0.30
$0.38 $0.39
$0.50 $0.51
$0.65 $0.67
§0.85 5087




Medical and Ancillary Benefit Selection Empioyee Worksheet

The Town of Discovery Bay CSD {Town} offers certain Regular Full and Part Time Employees Medical and
Ancillary Benefits {Benefits). These Benefits are offered through the Special Districts Risk Management
Authority (SDRMA) through agreement between the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District
and SDRMA. Eiigible employees may participate in this program if they wish to do so, with the exception
that each eligible employee must elect basic medical coverage. Employees who possess proof of other
medical insurance may choose to “Opt Out” of this plan.

2011 Monthly Premium Schedule {Effective January 1, 2011 through December 31, 2011)

Carrier Employee Employee +1 Employee + 2 or More
Blue Shield PPO $526,.97 $1,053.96 $1,370.15
Delta Dental 549,83 $84.57 $131.57
Vision Service Plan VSP $10.79 $21.05 $33.58
Long Term Disability $.38/5100 Salary N/A N/A
Supplemental Life $.12-$3.62/$1000 Spouse Only* Dependent Child Only*

Monthly Town Contributions to Employee Health Benefits for 2011

Full Time Equivalency
1.00 $527.00

750 10,999 $395.25

A 457{b} Deferred Compensation Program is available for alf Eligible employees. This program is offered
through ING. There is no Employer Contribution. Please refer to the ING 457{b} information worksheet to
determine if this is a plan that will assist you in meeting your retirement goais. Please refer to your
accountant or tax professional for financial direction that is applicable to your Individual financial needs.

Medical Cost S
Dental Cost 5
Vision Cost $
Long Term Disability $
Supplemental Life S
Total Cost 3
Less Empioyer Contribution . <$527.00>
Balance Owed/Due $
ING DC 457{h) Contribution $
’ 5

Excess EE Contribution

Employee Name;

* Please refer to the applicable SDRMA Worksheets
November 1, 2010




Meeting Date

Town of Discovery Bay CSD
AGENDA REPORT

November 17, 2010

Prepared By: Rick Howard, General Manager ,/
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General ManagerQ‘

Agenda Title

r
Establishment of a Town of Discovery Bay CSD General Fund

Recommended Action

That the Board authorize the creation of a General Fund and Adopt Resolution 2010-19 establishing a Town of Discovery Bay
CSD (TODBCSD) General Fund.

Executive Summary

In public sector accounting, the primary fund of a government or governmental agency is the General Fund. The general fund
is a non-restricted fund that can be utifized for any legal expenditure of the agency. In general fund accounting, assets and
liabilities that are not assigned to a special purpose fund is assigned to the general fund. Where restricted funds cannot be
utilized for general fund expenditures, general funds can be used for restricted fund expenditures. For example, in Discovery
Bay restricted water and wastewater funds cannot be utilized for typical general fund expenditures, however, general funds
can be used for expenditures on water and wastewater, or for that matter, any type of restricted fund.

The creation of a General Fund became necessary when the Board of Directors of the TODBCSD approved the lease
agreement with T-Mobile West Corporation. Revenues generated from that lease need a place to be “parked”, and the
establishment of a General Fund is an appropriate accounting method for these fease revenues.

Staff recommends the establishment of a General Fund at this time.

Fiscal Impact:
Amount Requested $N/A
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Avaitable?:  (If no, see attached fiscal analysis)
Prog/Fund#  Category: Pers. Optg. Cap. -or- CIP#  Fund#

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This [tem

Authorization of lease with T-Mobile Corp — November 3, 2010

Attachments

Resolution 2010-19 authorizing the establishment of a General Fund.

AGENDAITEM. P8 ]




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2010-19

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT ESTABLISHING A TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD (TODBCSD)
GENERAL FUND GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNT

WHEREAS, Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District provides water, wastewater, and
recreational, and landscape services to the residents of the Town of Discovery Bay; and

WHEREAS, the revenue generated for water, wastewater, recreational and landscape services are
restricted funds and can only be expended in their restricted enterprise; and

WHEREAS, The TODBCSD has entered into a long term lease agreement with T-Mobile West
Corporation that will provide unrestricted revenues to the District.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. That the Board of Directors of the TODBCSD authorizes the establishment of a
General Fund for purposes of revenue receipt of non-restricted revenues and expenditures.

SECTION 2. The Board Secretary shall certify the adoption of this Resolution.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 17" DAY OF NOVEMBER 2010.

J. Kevin Graves
Board President

| hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the Board of Directors of the Town of
Discovery Bay Community Services District at a regularly scheduled meeting, held on November 17, 2010 by
the following vote of the Board:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

Richard J. Howard
Board Secretary




1oday asjueuajuie|p]
pue suolleiadp
- 0T0¢ 49¥4enp pJiyL

BOLIDWY YLION J21BAA BI|03A - Aeg Alonoasiq




) VEOLIA

WATER

Town of Discovery Bay 2010 3" Quarter Report
For

Water and Wastewater Treatment Operations

November 1, 2010

Virgil Koehne Water Wastewater Manager
Town of Discovery Bay CSD
1800 Willow Lake Road

Dear Mr, Koehne:

The Town of Discovery Bay Board has requested that Veolia Water provide
information to the Board and Staff each quarter refating to Veolia's progress
implementing operation and maintenance programs and activities at the Water
and Wastewater Treatment Facilities. The following summary information is
divided into areas of maintenance and operation, asset management and
environmental compliance. Data provided in tabular form will have a short

discussion preceding.

Veolia Water West Operating Services, Inc.
2010 Third Quarter Operation and Maintenance Report

f




) VEOLIA

WATER

Table of Contents

L T (C PP PP T OO PRPOPOTP PPN 3
LY et b s 5
MaINEENANCE! Loiveriririin i bbb b oo bbbt e b e 5
Water: ........... T O PP TP P P T P PP P TP 7
Infrastructure Collection Operations Maintenance Management Module : ................ 8
Call Out and Employee ReSponse: ..o ssesnessssnis 11
Environmental RESPONSE c.cucvveueerereemireieeeeeeersnssesesesesssersesesssssesssssenesesesessassesesssenns 11
Special Projects: .. e 12
Staff’ e T T PSSP OSSP TO TP TR 12
Environmental Complianee: ... e i e 13
Notice of Violation Dated September 8 2010 ......ovvviiiiiiiiinnicnininnimoissn 13
Notice of Violation Dated Octoberd 9 2010.......covoivvininivnsiiinniiniiciininenn 13
Acronyms for Discovery Bay Water / Wastewater Treatinent Operations ... 15

Veolia Water West Operating Services, Inc.
2010 Third Quarter Operation and Maintenance Report

2




Overview:

The Trojan 3000 upgrade project was expected to be completed in October.
Each time the Trojan Representative visits the facility; additional issues with the
equipment are discovered. Rebuilding modules takes considerable time. Over
¥ of the modules in Bank “C” were rebuilt during this last visit. Additional parts
have been ordered and the Field Technician is schedule to come back again.
The system was placed in auto operation on October 22, Dose data is
available and the system is turning on and off banks depending on flow and
transmittance (UVT). The dose information will be pulled from SCADA and HMI
to report to the RWQCB. The RWQCB PET tool does not have a place for UV
values to load data. The RWQCB has requested we continue to submit the UV

information as an attachment.

The eSMR development by Veolia has been a considerable effort. The
programmers needed to develop the forms using structured query language,
(SQL) language. SQL is a standard language for accessing databases. Veolia
continues to inform the RWQCB of the progress of the electronic Self Monitoring
Report (eSMR). Meetings are scheduled in October for a status review.

Installation for the new Trojan 3000 Plus has been completed. The TODB and
Herwit Engineering is working with Veolia to develop a time line to have the final

integration of the system with SCADA.

The effluent bypass piping has been installed. The Town of Discovery Bay is
waiting for special order three way valves to be delivered. These valves will
divert flow to the lagoons when turbidity is out of specificity.

There were no effluent permit limit violations during the Third Quarter, 2010.

The following tables indicate the wastewater treated and the water produced this
quarter.

Month ' Wastewater Totals (miilion galions)
September 51.2
August 54.9
July 53.8
Total Water Produced: Million Gallons MG
Month Willow Lake WTP | Newport WTP Totals (million
gallons)
September 55.04 76.94 131.98
August 99.79 90.37 . 190.16
July 63.28 107.79 171.07

Veolia Water West Operating Services, Inc.
2010 Third Quarter Operation and Maintenance Report

3




The produced water totals for July and August for the Willow Lake facility are
based on source water well average gallon per minute (gpm) flow rates and the
hours of service these pumps were running. The TODB may have generated
different values but were not available at the time of this writing. Veolia reported
values may differ from District values. It was determined that the effluent flow
meter went out in July at the time Well 6 was tested electrically.

The following table indicates the Influent BOD, TSS and conductivity as well as

the effluent BOD Percent removal for BOD and TSS.

Total Sum

averages

2010 Q 3 Report

averages

Maximum

Minimum

Aug 2010 |

51.21

Waxmum |84l

cgl_iform

Total 150.89 408 469
Average | . 8330|136 .. 186 " 2467
minimum maximum
Conductivity Tot. Maximum averages

Total
Sum

AF ot 24 £

Minimum

Maximum - Minimum

149.120

oA

Minlriim ) U85 25.7
Tolal 6,500.0 253 324
Aviage | 207] o R

MGD MGD MGD

Veolia Water West Operating Services, Inc.
2010 Third Quarter Operation and Maintenance Report

4




Veolia has had no reportable or lost time incidents during

the third quarter. Veolia provides regular safety training and internal safety alerts
and risers throughout the month to focus on specific industry issues.

Maintenance:

The following table is the 2010 third quarter summary of work tasks broken down
by maintenance type. Job Pius is the computer maintenance management -
system used to generate Preventive Maintenance or Coirective Maintenance
Work Orders each month. It also can provide a record of activities and

maintenance product inventory.

Corrective Maintenance Planned - CMP
Corrective Maintenance Unplanned - CMU
Corrective - Corr

Fact Finding - FF

Preventive Maintenance - PM

Regulatory - REG

The Work Order Summary provides the total work orders closed for the Quarter.
The hours taken to complete the task are entered and tracked to calculate

associated maintenance costs.

Worl Order Summany by type
074012010 To 097302010

Task thventory

Descriptien 2 OfWork Orders  Lalior Cost Cost itisc, Cast  Total Cost
‘ChP 4 {3,170.00 $0.00 10.0¢ $3,170.00
Corr 4 10.00 $0.00 {000 10.00
FF - 42 $208.50 {0.00 $0.00 $208.50
£H - 396 15,606.13  $13,560,00 10,00 $20,166,13
REG 60 $1,816.42 $0.00 1000 1181542
Sunmiary
Total# of WO's 504 Total Lahor Cost $11,861.05
Total Hours 197.60 Total Inventory Cost $12,560.00
Total Mise Cost 10.00
Tetaf Cost 125,361.05

Veolia Water West Operating Services, Inc.
2010 Third Quarter Operation and Maintenance Report

5




) VEOUIA

WATER

The following report indicates where the time is most spent during the quarter.

TOP 10 Werk History Summary Report
070110 To 08/30/10

Equipment Houes

L/S-All - Lift Stations All for weekly/monthly chacks

NPDES - REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS
Trojan_UWT-System-ALL - UV Trojan All
04-RTR-D4 - Aeration Rotor

Trojan_UWT-Bank-C - Trojan System Bank C All
FIRE EXT. - Fire Extinguishars
Trojan_UVT-Bank-B - Trojan System Bank B All
Trojan_UVT-Bank-A - Trajan Systern Bank A All

Drinking Water - City Drinking Waler Supplﬁr

UV-MONORAIL- - 2-Ton Monorail

Grand Tetal 266,18

The following statistics break down the Maintenance Activity for the third quarter.

Work Order Statistics
077012010 To 0973072010

Number of W(O's that were due 640
Mumbser of Preventative WQ's that were due 5818
Mumber of Corrective WQ's that were due 22
MNumber of Skipped WO's that were due 0
Number of WO's still open 358
MNurmbar of WQ's that were closed 504

Average lag time (in days) of WO's that were cloged 20.47

Veolia Water West Operating Services, Inc.
2010 Third Quarter Operation and Maintenance Report

6




VEOLIA

WATER

The performance indicator form may be used to track backlog of work orders. Work
Orders can be left open duc to waiting on parts to be delivered, priority of work, available
staff, need of technical expertise or specialized equipment. For the period of January 1,
through September 30, 2010 Veolia has competed 1766 WO’s for a total of 1758 hours.
Labor costs associated with these WO’s are $55,219.20.

(Moo 1, KEY PERFORMANCE INDIGATORS "KPY Todys Dato
L IVEOLEA i . Qafober &, 2010
A Veolia Water - Discovery Bay

CLOSED WORK ORDERS

No Regulatory 3 Toia]'a _ Proveniativa  Gorrgclive PIC Ratio
KPI#1: % {P) Work Drder Gount Qui of Count 208.0 206.0 30 98.6%
Total Closed Last 30 Days

00/04/2010  thru 100472010 Skippad 0
KPI# 2: % {P) Work Order Houss Totals Preveptative  Correstive  Hrd P/G Ratie
Qut of Total Closed Last 30 Days Hours 1323 1318 05 aa.8%

09/44i2010  thr 1010172014
OPEN WORK ORDERS [BackLog)

No Regulalory Totals Preventative  Corractive Skipped
KPI # 3: Bacllog Aging 7 days or leds Count 24 23 1 ]
4 st
0913072010 thru  10/086/2010 Houss 41.5 415 0.0
KP1 # 4: Backlog Agding 8 1o 30 days Count 186 i85 1 0
Est
02/4612010  thriy 9!23(2010 Hotirs 130.5 130.5 0.0
KPI # 5: Backlag Aging 31 to 80 days Count 82 80 2 Sea Holes
Est
0870772610  thra 91512010 Hours 823 . 82.3 0.0
KP! # 8: Backlog Aging greater than 61 days Count 3400 305 35 Sea Noles
Est
10/05/2009 thlfu BS!QS!ZMO Hours 249.2 245.7 3.5
KPI & 7: Backlog Aging Tetals Count 637 598 40 aro Nates
Est
10/05/2008  thru  10/06/2010 Hours 5115 501.0 2.8
Water:

The chlorine residual monitoring was completed at all monitoring locations and
submitted to the California Department of Public Health, CDPH.

Total Trihalomethane TTHM and Haloacetic Acid HAAS were coliected at two
locations, the furthest out in the distribution system from the water treatment

facilities.
The Iron and Manganese monitoring was missed for the third quarter. Veolia had

previously requested that the laboratory include Iron and Manganese guarterly
monitoring sampling bottles be automatically delivered to the facility the first

Veolia Water West Operating Services, Inc.
2010 Third Quarter Operation and Mainfenance Report

7




) VEOLIA

WATER

month of each quarter. The request was made in May 2010 and included
modification to the Chain of Custody’s. This was not done and subsequently the
moenitoring not conducted. Veolia notified Marco Pacheco of the California
Department of Public Health; (CDPH) who stated that our results are typically
non detectabie and believed no action would come from the overlooked
monitoring but would make a note in the file. The CDPH updated the sampling
matrix for the next three years and provided the document to Veolia who in turn
shared it with the laboratory. Cyanide was collected for all well locations.in the
second quarter and not collected in the third quarter, The CDPH revised the
-monitoring schedule to quarterly but only for two well locations. A reduction in
frequency may be granted once data has been reviewed for three consecutive

quarters.

Well 1B after being cleaned and serviced in June was brought back on line. Well
1B pump was found to be turning on and off repeatedly. Telstar was brought in
to trouble shoot the system. Several program adjustments were made and
delays were implemented in the system to prevent damage to the pumping
system. Further work is expected after Well 6 programming is completed as it

must be tied into Well 1B operations.

Infrastructure Collection Operations Maintenance Management
Module :

Lori Gabriel is currently scheduling additional line cleaning with a VWNA project
in Richmond. The new Vactor is brought to the Discovery Bay project each
month for eight days. During that period, on site staff conduct cleaning to meet
the requirement set forth in the contract.

The ICOMMM Asset Management tool developed to track collection line cleaning
continues. An enhanced asset management tool termed Infonet has many
improvements over ICOMMM and works with Google Maps for overlaying asset
data. All of the ICOMMM data is easily transferred into Infonet and managed
within Veolia as opposed to using an outside company. The form below
represents the lines cleaned (Purple) in the third second quarter. The water
distribution data system was expected to be completed this year but has been

push out.

Veolia Water West Operating Services, Inc.
2010 Third Quarter Operation and Maintenance Report

8




WATER

VEOLIA

d Ju}y 2610 thi-éhgh Sapfember 2010 Line Segment Cleaning
ICONNRD 20,426 4 faal of pofiecion lines were tleanad i the 3rd Quarter,

1v2aRa10

Veolia Water West Operating Services, Inc.
2010 Third Quarter Operation and Maintenance Report

9




VEOLIA

WATER

Infonet Asset Management

RIWELEY b0
TRECT  £13332
Dl

L Ligd

L AR R b i)
2éud
Herrers

B B b

DALY fod¥Wdita
[RtE S
{=32)

HHERT  -#0}

FiiH JMEY

shgand ML )G

YRk FIBEIRFEF

LI E LIS

Doeelong Mphiorgs frooisdg

A new Asset
Management
system called
Infonet will allow
overlay on to
Google maps

Veolia Water West Operating Services, Inc.
2010 Third Quarter Operation and Maintenance Report

10




o) VEOULIA

WATER

Call Out and Employee Response: ,
Veolia receives calls using SCADA which alert operators of conditions for the
water and wastewater facilities. Although a reduction _in false calls has been

achieved the system does call out falsely.

Other calls may be originated by the residents of Discovery Bay wanting to
inform of a condition they are experiencing or abserved such water leaks, odors

or color.

Veolia recorded 56 total call outs for the month of July. Nine (9) were faise alert
conditions. Twenty three were for related to chlorine injection pump issues. A
total of 38 total call outs for the month of August were recorded. Twelve (12)
were false alert conditions. Fourteen calls were for related to chlorine residual
issues. Veolia recorded 20 total call outs for the month of September. Three (3)
were for false alert conditions. Most calls were for high turbidity.

The following table categorizes the calls received in the third quarter

Month -Total calls Calls received SCADA Other VWNA
received by . TODB equipment response
Veolia responded OF Process | (Odor, leaks, etc.)
September 56 7 49 16
August 38 5 34 82
July 21 32 18 1

The majority of calls listed in the “other” column were for colored water. There
were only 2 calls in October.

Environmental Response
Veolia received a colored water call in late August. The calis continued the
following weekend and Veolia immediately began to track (map) all calls and
determined they were originating from the West side of the town. The District
working with Veolia went through a series of activities to isolate causes by
process of elimination. Veolia beginning at the Newport WTP began flushing.
measures that continued after normal working hours. A flyer such as the one
shown below and left was used to notify residences of flushing procedures.

Veolia Water West Operating Services, Inc,
2010 Third Quarter Operation and Maintenance Report

11




VEOLIA

WATER

¥ Qveour

Tovim of Discovery Bay 5D

Water System Fhushing Program

Date:
The Town of Discovery Bay will be conducting
routine flushing of water mains @ your
neighborhood  todsy, You may expecience
inoreased coloe in your water, This is not
hemafil to your health IF color is observed,
open 3 hose b in front and back of your home
for 15 ta 20 minutes or until the wateris clear, IT
you live in a two story home, please also apen
anupper level cold water fancet. Aveid landry
ard rusning hat water until the water iz cleaz,
Thark you. Please t2l (925) 634-8818 if you

have any questions,

Veolia staff flushing fire hydrant

There were no effluent permit violations in this quarter. The RWQCB has issued
notices for missing reporting requirements. In the July, August and September
Self Monitoring Reports SMR, Ulira Violet Disinfection dose calculations were not
reported. Once the current UV system is repaired and operating in auto mode,
the dose information will be available and reported in the SMR.

Special Projects:

Veolia has been overseeing the upgrade works to the Trojan 3000 ultraviolet disinfection
system. The project has had a few delays in scheduling authorized Trojan field engineers,
procuring components and working simultaneously with the installation of the new UV

system.

The electronic Self Monitoring Report (eSMR) development is in its final stages. Veoiia is
working with HACH engineers to develop a comprehensive tool that will puil the required
water, wastewater and laboratory data in from the Water Information Management System
(WIMS) for reporting and process control. Veolia is on schedule with the proposed
timeline (December 2010) and anticipates three consecutive approved eSMR submittals to

the RWQCB by that date.

Staff:

As Patrick Swaggerty decided to move on to other ventures, Veolia hired Charles
Norris who is a Grade |l wastewater operator. Shawn had previously worked at
the District’s facilities and recently moved to Discovery Bay. Charles Norris is
currently performing maintenance operations and learning the Job Plus
maintenance management system. Blaise Tetio has received his Water

Veolia Water West Operating Services, Inc,
2010 Third Quarter Operation and Maintenance Report

12




) VEOLIA

WATER

Treatment Il license as well as obtaining a Class “B™CDL permit. Lori Gabriel
received her Water Distribution Il license. Lori Gabriel was scheduled to take her
Distribution 3 however the State has cancelled the test date until further noftice.

Environmental Compliance:

Notice of Violation Dated September 8 2010
Self-Monitoring Report Review and Notice of Violation for review period July

2010.
Monitoring and Reporting Program Violations. UV monitoring data required by
MRP Provision 1X.D.1.1 were not collected or submitted in the July SMR. Status

of the UV data collection system upgrades to be discussed in the August 2010
monthly submittal cover letter.

Veolia responded as required, in the August cover letter SMR submittal
explaining the procurement process of needed Ullra Violet equipment as
identified by a Trojan Field Representative. Veolia is providing staff to assist in
the installation of that equipment. Additional ballasts and other components -
were ordered and were due fo arrive in early October. Following the upgrades, it
was projected that the system will run in automatic. Field representatives and
Veolia staff furthered works to upgrade the Trojan 3000 disinfection system. The
" UV was placed in auto in mid October and dose data is being fracked however
the upgrade is not completed. Calculated data is required for minimums,
maximums and weekly averages. Veolia is working to allow this data to be easily

accessed by operations in SCADA.

Notice of Violation Dated October19 2010 ‘

Self-Monitoring Report Review and Notice of Violation for review period August
2010.

Monitoring and Reporting Program Violations. UV monitoring data required by
MRP Provision 1X.D.1.1 were not collected or submitted in the August 2010
SMR. Central Valley Water Board staff communication with Veolia (the
Dischargers contract operator) confirms that the physical UV system upgrades
were completed in August 2010 and Veolia staff was trained to operate the new
UV system. Veolia is now working on the automated collection of required UV
data and is connecting the UV system to the existing SCADA system, which will
allow the UV system to be operated in “automatic mode. Alarms will be triggered
and operation staff will be contacted if turbidity limitations are exceeded under
“qutomatic” mode. According to the Discharger, the system is projected to be
operating in “automatic” in mid-October 2010.

Veolia Water West Operating Services, Inc.
2010 Third Quarter Operation and Maintenance Report

13




(,) VEOLIA

WATER

In your September 2010 monthly SRM submittal cover letter, please indicate the
status of the UV data system upgrades.

Veolia is working with the TODB on fwo UV projects. The first is to tupgrade the
existing UV system to allow the unit fo operate fully in aufomatic mode. This
requires in-depth evaluation and installation of needed equipment and
components while still in service. Although the system has been placed in auto
mode, final completion of this project has not been achieved. Veolia is
moniforing this system carefully. Dose data is available but must be extrapolated
from generated detail reports for minimum, maximum and weekly average
values. Veolia is working to bring this information into the SCADA screen for

improved operator access and proper reporting.

Veolia is also working on programming for the new Trojan 3000 Plus UV system,
which is installed and fully operational. There are some final programming
issues to work out for system prior to being refied on to operate 24 / 7 under its
own monitoring system. The 3000 Plus is operated during the day along with the
existing Trojan UV system at this time. Special build to order bypass values are
expected in November and will operate in conjunction with the UV Turbidity
monitoring sensors in that if the effluent is read above a set point the valves will
divert flow info lagoons untif NTU has come back within tolerances.

Veolia appreciates the Town of Discovery Bay's staff and Board of Directors and
looks forward to working together to solve compliance issues and bring about
change that ensures the treatment facilities are a safe and highly desired piace to

work.

Smjiwjﬁﬁ’

Gerald Smart, Project Manager
Veolia Water North America

Veolia Water West Operating Services, Inc.
2010 Third Quarter Operation and Maintenance Report

14




VEOLIA

WATER

Acronyms for Discovery Bay Water / Wastewater Treatment Operations

HMI Human Interface Terminal
OIT Operator Interface Terminal
Infrastructure Collections and Operations
ICOMMM (computer asset management, tracking and
GIS mapping)
BOD Biological Oxygen Demand
TSS Total Suspended Solids
TC Total Coliform ( Disinfection testing)
JOB-+ Veolia Maintenance Data Base System
OPS SQL Veolia Operations Data Base System
CMMS Computer Maintenance Management
System
Geographic Information System- used to
GIS identify assets in the collection and
distribution systems
Root Cause Analysis — discussion fo
RCA )
determine cause
Veolia’s internal Incident Notification and
INR .
Reporting
. Veolia data base flow netwotk for vehicle,
Triple I . .. .
environment or safety incident reporting
Effluent flow from a process usually the
EFF final discharge flow from the treatment
process to receiving stream
Influent flow into a freatment process
INF usually referred as the flow entering the
{reatment facility
Variable Frequency Drive —controls speed
VED
of motors
BACT Best Available Control Technology
BMP Best Management Practices
Supervisory Control and DATA
SCADA Acquisition - in'dus'trial computer control
system for monitoring, controlling a
process and trending data.
Remote Terminal Unit = electronic device
which interfaces objects in the field to a
RTU SCADA system by transmitting telemetry
data of those objects based on control
messages received from the system,

Veolia Water West Operating Services, Inc.
2010 Third Quarter Operation and Maintenance Report

15




Veolia Environmental Health Safety and |
Security,

WIMS Water Information Management System
formally OPS recently purchased by Hach.,

OIT Operator in Training ‘

D-TorT-I Water grade I for Water Distribution and
Treatment

SQL Structured Query Language, used for

managing data base

Veolia Water West Operating Scrvices, Inc.
2010 Third Quarter Operation and Maintenance Report

16




NO BACK UP
DOCUMENTATION
FOR THIS AGENDA

ITEM # G-2













FINAK,

MEETING CALLED:

PRESENT:

ABSENT:
STAFF:

OPENING COMMENTS
BY CHAIR:

PUBLIC COMMENT
PERIOD:

APPROVAL OF
MINUTES: '

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
AVIATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE
MINUTES OF MEETING
August 17, 2010

The meeting was called to order by Chair Tom Weber at 12:06 p.m.
at the Director of Airporis Office.

Mike Bruno, CCC Airports Business Association
- David Dolter, At Large 1

Patricia Howlett, City of Concord

Janet Kaiser, Diablo Vailey College

Géoffrey Logan, Vice Chairperson, District H!

Derek Mims, City of Pleasant Hill

David Pfeiffer, District V

Russell Roe, District Il

Rich Spatz, Secretary, At Large 2

Tom Weber, Chair, District IV

None
"Keith Freitas, Director of Airports
Beth Lee, Assistant Airports Director

Tom Weber infroduced David Pfeiffer, the new Disfrict 5
representative. .

Tom then recapped that this year's Aviation AdVisory Committee
Tenant Recognition Award went to Pacific States Aviation.

The AAC thanked Pat Howlett for her yeafs of service to the committee
and presented her with a signed photo of Buchanan Field.

None

July minutes were approved. Moved by Geoff Logan; seconded by
Rich Spatz. Approved Unanimously.

AGENDA ITEM — K-1




APPROVAL OF

CONSENT ITEMS: Consent items were approved. Moved by Geoff Logan; seconded

by Mike Bruno. Approved Unanimously.

PRESENTATION/

SPECIAL REPORTS: The AAGC Tenant Recognition Award presentation was made prior fo

the meeting.

PISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS:

a. ltems Pulled from Consent
None

b. Consideration of Surrendering Buchanan Field Airport’'s Part 132 Operating

Certificate
Keitir Freitas recapped the presentation from last meeting. He added that the Regional

Airport Planning Commission report shows San Francisco International Airport (SFO) is
only airport to reach/exceed capacity by 2035. Airport staff suggested surrendering the
certificate and focusing on the needs of current tenants was most prudent with limited

resources.

David Pfeiffer stated SFO cannot reach capacity under the existing runway configuration.

Keith Freitas stated that there is no-guarantee that the level of services provided will not
change. Service level changes will typically be based on revenue levels.

Dave Dolter emphasized the néeed fo address existing stakeholders’ priorities.

Bob Johnson, of Concord Jet, stated Pilatus type commercial operations are feeding into
commercial operations at Sacramento and other airports. There is opporfunity fo see
this at Buchanan Field Airport but the Airport would need the Part 139 certificate.

A motion was made to recommend to the Airport Committee to surrender the Part 139
Cetrtificate with the condition the Airport must maintain all the existing safety and
other tenant desired services uniless the economics do not support it. If the
economics do not support it the item will be brought to the AAC for discussion.
Approve: Bruno, Spatz, Weber, Not Approve: Logan, Mims, Pfeiffer, Roe, Kaiser,

Dolter and Howlett, This motion was not cairied.

After additional discussion a second motion was made to recommend to the Airport
Committee to do whatever possibie to maintain the certificate providing that there are
sufficient resources to meet priorities of stakeholders. Yes: Logan, Mims, Dolter,
Pfeiffer, Howlett, Roe, Kaiser. No: Spatz, Weber. This motion carried.




¢. Mariposa Enerqy Plant Report

Tom Weber gave a synopsis: _
o = Avote was taken at the last Airport L.and Use Commission (ALLUC) meeting. The

ALUC decided the project, as proposed, cannot be found compatible with the
ALUC Plan at this time.

Russell Roe clarified the action of the ALUC. The next meeting would focus on the letter
language to ensure it properly reflected the action made (not to reopen discussion

process again).

d. Buchanan Airport Hangar Owner’s Association Jet Blast Issue
Pete Wiebens gave an overview of the Buchanan Airport Hangar Owner’s Association

(BAHOA) concerns with the Hangars at Buchanan Airport development:
Wants development to either not go in or require people who use the new
development to shut down and tug their aircraft into the hangars (not make a 90

degree turn).

o Asking for:
1. Redesign so hangars all face taxiway
2. Additional signage to advise no u-turns, and shutting dpwn engines and

tugging in.
Keith Freitas read from the County ordinance that already addresses this issue;

mitigation possibilities are signage and pilot education

<]

e. Hangars at CCR
Michael Dunn, from Aviation Development Group (ADG), gave a brief status report on

the new hangar project:

e A copy of the marketing brochure was handed out.
In the process of determining market viability of project (by email & direct mail).
Need commitments for three of the units to move forward, by September 22 or

terminate project.
o There has been good reception from potential lenders,
Addressed the comments of Pete Wiebens, from BOHOA; believes in good

neighbor policy/behavior.

L]

UPDATES/ANNOUNCEMENTS

a. Airport Cominitiee Update
The August Airport Committee meeting was cancelled. The next meeting is scheduled

for September 20, 2010 at 11:00 am.

b. What is habpenmg at Buchanan Field & Byron Airporis/Other Airports

Keith Freitas reported:
o Operations will start Airport painting in October

o East Hangar doors/track repairs are ongoing




East County Fire will be doing emergency training at the Byron Alrport starting
next week ’

Crack sealing on the East Ramp is scheduled for September 15 and 29, Crack
sealing is not scheduled for areas between the hangars.

o Golden Gate German Shepherd Foundation is holding its annual fund raiser at
the Crowne Plaza September 25, 2010. They will use the transient ramp to do

some demonstrations.
o Bay Area Skydiving Boogie will be in October
Hope in Motion Fundraiser being held in the Lekas Building on October 16.

f. Airport Business Association Updaie

None

c. AAC Announcementis ' ' .
Tom Weber gave the AAC members a copy of the AAC Bylaw Transition Plan.

d. Airport Staff Announcements
None i

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

September meeting is cancelled
Byron Grazing

Security Project Update

Noise Complaints slight upwards trend
Part 150 list

FaoTe

ADJOURNMENT: The meeting was adjourned by the Chalr at 2:14 p.m.




e ) z:’%ﬂ“QWN OF DISCOVERY BAYQ%D

Pres:cient Kevin. GraVes 8 Vice Pre\‘;ldent Mark Stmon ° D:rector Br]an Dawson ° Dlrector Dawd P!epho 2 Dlrector Ray Tetreault

cr e & P = P = g

f *rratoon n s

A{\W/ h‘ﬁ‘ec‘for :

November'3, 2010

"She.riff Warren Rupf

Sheriff Elect David Livingston

‘Contra Costa County Sheriffs Department
' 651 Pine Street, 7" Floor

Martinez, CA 94553 .

RE: Lt Mike Birion

Dear Sheriff Rupf and Sheriff Elect David Livingston:

On behalf of the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District {CSD), we would like to take a m’in.ute to

' commend Lt. Mike Burton for his hard work and ongoing dedication to the community of Discovery Bay.

" Lt. Burton has gained the support of: not only. this Board; but the commumty as a whole. HiS professrona!
. demeanor and no-nensense approach to his job has resuited in.a collaborative working relatlonshtp between
- the Contra Costa Sheriff’'s Department and the Town of Discovery Bay CSD. His ability:-to “get the job done” has .

garnered praise from all over Discovery Bay. These qualities, along w:th his affable personality and qulck wit
have resulted in his quickly becommg the go-to guy in Discovery Bay. . .

[

Mlké successfuliy worked with the commumty to establish the Resident Deputy program, the new Dlscovery Bay
Community.Patrol vehicle, and the opening of the new Discovery Bay substation, just to name a few of the many

- ' beneflts that Mike has worked tlrelessly for within our commumty

Mike: and his capable staff have truly made an impact m DISCDVEI‘\/ Bay. The Town of Dlscovery Bay is certainly

better ofanth lt. Mlke Burton than without him.

Sincere v,

_Brian lﬁy_«/}soa{%ctor_,

‘ Ea/ﬁ( etreault, Director

1800 Willow Lake Road ¢ Discovery Bay CA’» 94505-9376
Teiephone * 025.634.1131 « Fax - 925.513.2705
www.fodb.ca.gov . )

RH/ca - .‘ - _ S
- . o , '. ) AGENDA I'TEM — K—Z
) 3




COMMITTEES
Inteinal Operations Commilee
Dzta Profeciion Camnidsien

Transportation. Waler &
Infiastesiore Comitles

Td Veley TransLonation
Commites

Lecal Agsnoy Fremation
Cersivsssn

el Condr Cota
o Wesle Audhay

AariGermtice

Asiechiun ol Py Aee

Civerndnis

Conba Custa Regioal Medics!

Conier Joint Sanvicrs Commilles

Doy ey Veley Crersight
Corrvites

Sel Ve Anve Transpodation

County' S'upervisor Mary Nejedly Piepho, pisti

Foaer of Discovery Bay CB0

Ragelvar] 1\ /O“l /\ Q.
Ce

u[af

ct il

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

November 2, 2010

Ray Valverde, Prestdent
Liberty Union High School District School Board

20 Oak Street
Brentweod, 94513
Deaph)e VAlverde and Members,

Thank you for the update regarding the Liberty Union School District’s
property located at Delta Road and Sellers Ave and the proposed plans for a

fourth high school at this location.

I appreciate the District’s willingness to engage with the County and the Cities
of Brentwood and Oakley to discuss concerns with regards to the previously
proposed plans for a high school at this location.

Again, thank you for the update on the District’s acreage and plans for the sife
located at Delta Road and Sellers Ave and I look forward to continued
collaboration between the District and the local jurisdiction on expansion of

the District’s facilities.

As always, it is an honor to work with you in service to the constituents of
cast Contra Costa County.

County Supervisor, District 111

Supervisor Glover, District V
Mayor Robert Taylor, City of Brentwoo

Mayor Pat Anderson, City of Oakley

Catherine Kutsuris, Director, Contra Costa County Dept. of
Conservation and Development

Kevin Graves, President, Town of Discovery Bay CSD \f’
Linda Weekes, Chair, Knightsen Town Advisory Council
Linnea Juarez, Chair, Byron Municipal Advisory Council
Linda Weekes, Chair, Knightsen Community Services District

AGENDA ITEM - K-3

Ce:

309 Diablo Road, Danville, CA 94526 » 181 Sand Creek Road, Suite L, Brentwood, CA 94513

Danvifle Phone: {925) 820-8683 ¢ FAX: {925) 820-6627 » Brentwood Phone; (925) 240-7260 » FAX: {925) 240-7261

Email; DIsi3@BOS.CCCounty.us « www.co.contra-costa.ca.us/depart/dis3/index.him




COMMITTEES

Internal Cperations Commiltes
Delta Profection Commission

Transporiation, Waler &
Infrastructure Committee

Vi Vallgy Transporiation
Committee

Local Agency Formation
Cornmission

Cantral Contra Costa
Sold Waste Authorily

Afmort Committea

Asgsodiation of Bay Area
Govemmenis

Conlra Costa Regional Medical
Center Joint Services Comimittes

Dougherty Valley Oversight
Commitles

South West Area Transporiation

Eounty Supervisor Mary Nejedly Piepho, pistict i

Town of Riscovery Bay G5

Recelved {1 f[ORAQ
s Emen pz-fsﬁ’/ﬁ%é/%é

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

November 2, 2010

Kevin Graves, President
Town of Discovery Bay CSD
1800 Willow Lake Road

Discovery Bay, CA 945@4

Dear Presidbit{Crayds 4 embers,

Please find enclosed correspondence from Ray Valverde, President of Liberty
Union School District Board, providing an update regarding the District’s

acreage located at Delia Road and Sellers Ave previously proposed for the
fourth high school campus.

Please feel free to contact my office regarding this or any additional matter at
(925) 240-7260.

As always, it is an honor to serve you on the Contra Costa County Board of
Supervisor.

MARY NEJEDLY PIEPHO

- County Supervisor, District IIT

MNP: ke

AGENDA ITEM — K-4

' 309 Diablo Road, Danville, CA 94526 + 181 Sand Creek Road, Suite L, Brentwood, CA 84513

Danville Phone: (925) 820-8683 » FAX: (925) 820-8627 * Brentwood Phone: (925) 240-7260 + FAX; (925) 240-7261

Email: Dist3@B0OS.CCCounty.us » www.co.confra-cosia.ca.us/depart/dis3/index.him




Liberty Union High School District
20 Oak Street
Brentwood, CA 94513
Phone: (925) 634-2166 Fax (925) 6341687
Jerome T. Glenn, Superintendent

October 26, 2010

Mary Piepho

3rd Supervisorial District

Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors
309 Diablo Road

Danville, CA 94526

wiv: Delta-Seliers Sie
Dear Supervisor Piepho,

I am writing to personally inform you that at the regularly scheduled meeting on October 20,
our Board of Trustees took action to instruct legal counsel to drop the Eminent Domain
litigation between the District and the Geddes family. To refresh your memory, the Eminent
Domain proceeding was originally initiated at the request of the Geddes family to assist them
in clearing title, but bringing this transaction to conclusion has been delayed in court for some
time due to their insistence on a higher land value than was originally agreed upon. At issue
are 38 of the 76 acres of the Delta-Sellers site we had acquired for the future High School #4.

Tn taking this action, in essence, we will be returning the acreage to the seller and recovering
the payment that we made at the time of the original purchases. In our judgment, pursuing
this case to completion would not be financially beneficial for the District, whatever the
outcome, as the land in dispute is no longer necessary for our purposes. Please note that we
retain 38 acres at the corner of Delta-Sellers for our future growth needs, which might include
a smaller, magnet high school or other facilities. Obviously, our current EIR for that site will

need to be amended, a task which is underway.

Thank you for your candid observations about the merits of the site, and the advice you have
given about what needed to be done in the way of mitigations to generate the support of your
respective public agencies for the future bond measure that would have been needed to build a
full-size, comprehensive high school at Delta-Sellers. That information was among the
various factors that helped crystallize this decision in our minds.

mcelely,

V?Va] verde

: Board President

CC:  Federal Glover, Contra Costa County Supervisor
Robert Taylor, Mayor of Brentwood
Pat Anderson, Mayor of Oakley

An Equal Opportunity Employer




Town of Discovery Bay GBI

Regelved Jxﬁ[_oggﬁm
County Supervisor Mary Nejedly Piepho, bistict il Eadel o ﬂ’/ttj?l
i) 4,

COMMITTEES

intemal Operations Comemiltes
Della Protection Commission

Transportation, Yater &
Infrastructure Commftlea

Fri Vallay Transpodation
Comnities

Local Agency Formation
Coramission

Central Contra Costa
Solid Wasta Authority

Ajrport Commitiee

Assoclation of Bay Area
~ Govemments

Contra Costa Reglonal Medicat
Canler Jolnt Sesvices Committee

Doughety Vallsy Oversight
Committes

South West Area Transportation

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

November 3, 2010

Kevin Graves, President
Town of Discovery Bay CSD
1800 Willow Lake Road

Discovery Bay, CA 94505
Dear Pr: ’cEQ)\G!f Ves an!d Members,
Please find enclosed a Board Orders from the November 2, 2010 Board of

Supervisors’ meeting that I believe will be of interest to the Town of
Discovery Bay Community Services District.

1.) October 15, 2010 Hearing on the proposed application of the
California Vehicle Code to the roads within the Discovery Bay

Country Club, Discovery Bay area.

Please feel free to contact my office regarding this or any additional matter at
(925) 240-7260, :

As always, it is an honor to serve you on the Contra Costa County Board of

Supervisot,

—NfARY N. PIEPHO
County Supervisor, District ILI

Ce:  Bob Mankin, Chair, Discovery Bay P-6 Zone CAC

MNP: k¢

AGENDA ITEM - K-5

309 Diablo Road, Danvills, CA 94526 » 181 Sand Creek Road, Suite L, Brentwood, CA 24513

Danvillo Phone: (925) B20-8683 + FAX: (925) 820-6627 + Brentwood Phone: (925) 240-7260 « FAX: (925) 240-7261

"Email: DIst3@BOS.CCCounly.us * www.co.contra-costa.ca.us/depart/dis3/index.him




Agenda Page 1 of 2 :

PDF Return Next . ;
SD, 3

To: Board of Supervisors

|

From; Julia R, Bueren, Public Works Conira '
Director/Chief Engineer Costa

: : |

. et i |

Date: October 15,2010 N Cou nty ‘

4% i

\Qs"z& SO S
Subject; HEARING on the proposed application of the California Vehicle Code to ¢ Teroadswithin the Discovery

Bay Country Club, Discovery Bay area,

RECOMMENDATION(S):

ADOPT Traffic Resolution No. 2010/4322 on the proposed application of the California Vehicle Code to all roads within
the Discovery Bay Country Club, as recommended by the Public Works Director, Discovery Bay area.

FISCAT, IMPACT;

There ig no fiscal impact to the general fand.

BACKGROUND:

The roads within Discovery Bay Country Club are private roads. Currently, local authorities cannot enforce the California
Vehicle Code on these private roads. The Discovery Bay Country Club Residential Association has requested that the '
California Vehicle Code be applied to the private roads within their development.

i

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

Local authorities' would be unable to enforce the California Vehicle Cods on these private roads.

[ OTHER

[7 APPROVE
[~ RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE

[¥ RECOMMENDATION OF CNFY ADMINISTRATOR

[+ APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED [~ OTHER

Action of Board On: 11/02/2010 !
Clerks Notes: - [

1 hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action faken and entered on the
minutes ofthe Board of Supervisors on the date shown,

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS ATTESTED: November 2, 2010
David J. Twa, i
|

AYES[ T T} NOES] T ;
PR | |
ABSENTI"' - : ABSTAIN] 7] BY: T T T U, Deputy !
SRR | | AU | - RSO J N
RECUSE{ i

1

Contact:Jeri:yAi-“f'j'hy, 925,313.2276

|
|

http://64.166.146.155/agenda_publish.cfim?mi=AIL.&get month=11&get year=2010&ds... 11/3/2010 r
_ !




Town of Discovery Bay o

Received_ L&l 6—/

. : : . tifs ot 1w ﬂ;lﬁu
County Supervisor Mary Nejedly Piepho, bistiict 1l [ G ¢
CONTRA COSTA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
COMMITTEES November 4, 2010
Intemal Cperations Comenilies
Delta Protection Commission
Transportalion, Waler &
Infrastachiro Commitee Kevin Graves, President
T Valey Transportation Town of Discovery Bay CSD
Comaittes 1800 Willow Lake Road
‘ Discovery Bay, CA 94505
Lotal Agency Formation .
Commission s
Central Contra Costa .
Soraste Atorty Please find herewith a status report from Julie Bueren, Director of the Confra
Alrport Comities Costa County Public Works Department, regarding the, cleanup of the Mount

Ascortonof Bay Area Diablo Mercury Mine.
Goventments
Please feel fiee to contact my office regarding this or any additional matter at

Contra Costa Reglonal Medical (925) 240-7260.

Center Joint Sesvices Committes
Dougheriy Velley Crersight As always, it is an honor to serve you on the Conira Costa County Board of
Conmileo Supervisor.

South West Area Transportation

£
MARY NEJEDLY PIEPHO
County Supervisor, District 111

MNP: ke

" AGENDA ITEM — K-6

309 Diabla Road, Danville, CA 94528 « 181 Sand Creek Road, Suite L, Breniwood, CA 94513

Danville Phone: (925) 820-8683 « FAX: (925) 820-6627 + Brentwood Phono: (925) 240-7260 » FAX: (825) 240-7261
Email: DIst3@BOS.CCCounty.us + www.co.contra-costa.ca.us/depart/dis3findex.htm




Contra Costa County e . BUeren, Director
Deputy Directors

Public Works R.Hich Avalon

De p Artment Stephen Kowalewsk]

Abers, Board of Supervisors

FROM: © ﬁﬁulia R. Bueren, Public Works Director
SUBJECT: MOUNT DIABLC MERCURY MINE STATUS REPORT

The cleanup of the Mount Diablo Mercury Mine is one of our Department’s more
interesting projects and the Board has expressed interest in this project in the past.
Attached is the latest status report providing more detail on the progress we are
making on this project. The Technical Project Planning team last met on August 19,
2010 and is working on developing a conceptual site model which will show pathways
of contamination from the mine and potential receptors that could be impacted from

the mercury,

If you have any questions, please contact me or Mitch Avalon at (925) 313-2203,

JRB:RMA:Iz
Gi\Admin\Mitch\Mercury Mines\Board memo 9-28-10.doc

Attachment

¢ D.Twa, County Administrator
L. Delaney, County Administrator’s office
M. Avalon, Deputy Public Works Director
P. Detjens, Flood Control District
R. Lierly, Watershed Program
M, Wara, Administrative Services

"Accredited by the American Public Works Assadiation”
255 Glacler Drive Martinez, CA 94553-4825
TEL: (925) 313-2000 ¢ FAX; (925} 313-2333
www.cccpublioworks.org




Contra Costa Comty Julia R, Bueren, Director

Deputy Directors

—= Public Works o gen

D e p artment Stephen Kowalewski

Memo
DATE: September 7, 2010
TO: Me ine Clean-up Team
FROM: . Mitch Avalon, Deputy Public Works Director

SUBJECT: Status Report on Mount Diablo Mercury Mine Clean-up

The last status report of September 3, 2009, marked an agreement between the Flood
Control District and the Army Corps of Engineers (Corps) oh the local cost share
provided by the Flood Control District for the mine clean-up planning effort. This
enabled the Technical Project Planning Process to start up again. On November 18,
2009, a Technical Project Planning meeting was held. This meeting represented the
conclusion of Phase 1 of the planning process. Updates were received from the
agencies involved with input from the public and other stakeholders. The project goals
were also reviewed and finalized. An overview was provided of the next phase of the
planning process, which would involve identifying data needs. One item of interest was
the Delta Science Center and Friends of Marsh Creek are performing a Limiting Factors
Analysis on Marsh Creek. They are also doing mercury testing of water at Big Break to

determine habitat health for fish.

In November and December 2009, the Flood Control District worked with the Corps to
develop language for congressional action on two fronts. One effort was a request to
Congress for an appropriation of funds in the amount of $483,000 to continue the
planning process. The second effort was for Congress to grant authorlty to the Corps
to construct the mine clean-up project. Currently, the Corps Remediation of Abandoned
Mine Sites (RAMS) program only has authority to conduct planning of mine clean-ups.
In order for the Corps to construct a mine clean-up, they need additional authority from
Congress. In an effort to articulate the issue, the Flood Control District prepared a one
page white paper on the RAMS program and the liability concerns the Fiood Contro!
District (or any other local government agency) would have as an active participant in

any clean-up project..

In addition to the planning efforts, the Regional Water Quality Control Board (Regional
Board) is conducting an enforcement action. The Regional Board continued to send
letters to identified responsibie parties for clean-up of the mercury mine. The Regional
Board also sent letters to other potential responsible parties that had been identified in
scouring through various records. This enforcement effort by the Regional Board is
occurring concurrently with the planning effort to design a remediation plan for the
“Accredited by the American Public Waorks Association”
255 Glacier Drive Martinez, CA 94553-4825

TEL: (925) 313-2000 « FAX: {925) 313-2333
www.cccpublicoworks.org




Mercury Mine Cleanup Team
Status Report Mt. Diablo Mercury Mine Clean-up

September 7, 2010
Page 2 of 2

mercury mine. The planning effort by the Corps will produce an overall plan for the
mine clean-up: The responsible parties responding to the Regional Board have been
focusing on the particuiar part of the mine that they operated during the time they

were mining mercury at the site.

On June 3, 2010, a coordination meeting was held by all agencies involved in the mine

clean-up project.
Coordination discussions also occurred on planning the next phase of the planning

process. This resulted in a August 18, 2010, tour of the mine site and Marsh Creek

watershed by a technical team assembled by the Corps to initiate the second phase ‘of

the planning process.

On August 19, 2010, the technical team worked alf day long at a site development
workshop to deve!op a conceptual site model. The conceptual site model will result in a
block diagram showing pathways of contamination from the mine and potential
receptors that couid be impacted from the mercury. The site model will also produce a
map that will show some of the pathways and the drainage patterns on and around the
mine site. A similar site model will be developed for the Marsh Creek reservoir showing
the contamination, receptors and pathways of mercury that has washed down from the
mine site and settled out at the reservoir. The team wiil then identify what information
is needed to determine the impact on the various receptors and compare that to the
information that is currently known, This effort wili result In a technical memorandum
from the technical team describing the missing data or data gaps. This information will
be used to develop a data collection plan to complete the conceptual site model and
site characterization. This information will be presented at the next public stakeholder
meeting, which will be held sometime in November. At that time there will be a

discussion of the next steps beyond Phase 2.

RMAz
G:\Admin\Mitch\Mercury Mines\Status Report 9-7-10.doc

c Bailey Grewal, City of Brentwood
Mary Grim, Resource Conservation District
Jerelean Johnson, Environmental Protection Agency
Carol Arnold, Resource Conservation District
Todd Wang, CH2M HILL
Suszn Lloyd, Health Services
Paul Detjens, Flood Contrel District
Nancy Steln, Watershed Program
Linda Wilcox, County Counsel
Jack Wessman, Property Owner
Nancy Wenninger, East Bay Reg. Park Dist.
Jasocn Vogan, City of Oakley
Lara Delaney, County Administrators office
Michael Kent, Health Services
Ross Atkinson, Reg. Water Quality Control Board
Tim Vendlinski, Sustzinable Conservation
Sara Puckett, Natural Heritage Institute
Larry Bradfish, Environmental Protection Agency
Kelly Davidson, Mt, View Sanitary District
Menlque Osterman, Army Corps of Englneers
Julle Bueren, Public Works Department

Updates were provided of the activities each agency was doing.




“Town of Discovery Bay G8D

' Recel;;ed__t ?3__ /
County Supetrvisor Mary Nejedly Piepho, Distict it 4 (;)’ltmuof\ o ﬂuﬁ

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ’
b pu,,uéw
s
COMMITTEES November 2, 2010
Intemal Operations Commitlee
Defta Protection Commisslon
Transporiation, Water &
Infrastructure Commitee David Piepho, Chair
T Valley Transpartaton Community Center Committee
Comilles Town of Discovery Bay CSD
oo Comaton 1800 Willow Lake Road
Cmmﬁiif o Discovery Bay, CA 94505
Central Conira Cosa Dear Cxair ()1 Members,
Solid Waste Authoriy
Airport Gommilea - Plezﬁ& d enclosed here with an email I received from Nicole Caballero,

) granddaughter of the late Discovery Bay resident John Fritz, regarding the

Assoclation of Bay Area . . . . . .

Goverments possible dedication of the proposed Discovery Bay Community Center or
another area in the community in honor of her grandfather.

Conlra Costa Reglonaf iedical

Center Joint Services Committ . . . . .
SR 7 It is my request that you share the included email with the Community Center

Doughetty Valiey Oversight Commiftee as well as the Discovery Bay Community Services District Board

Conarie members. I look forwald to heaung any thoughts or direction you may have

South West Area Transpartation T egardmg this r equeSt

Please feel free to contact my ofﬁce at (925) 240-7260 regarding this or any
foture matter.

As always, it is an honor to work with you in service to the constituents of the
Discovery Bay

VIARY NEJEDLY PIEPHO
County Supervisor, District 11

C_c;_: _ Catherine Kutsuris, Director, Contra Costa County Dept. of
‘ Conservation and Development
Nlcole Cabaﬂelo '

AGENDA ITEM - K-7

309 Diablo Road, Danville, CA 94526 » 181 Sand Creek Road, Suite L, Brentwood, CA 94513

Darwville Phone: {925) 820-8683 » FAX: (925) 820-6627 « Brentwood Phone; (925) 240-7260 « FAX; (925) 240-7261
Emall: Dist3@BOS.CCCounty.us » www.co.contra-costa.ca. us/depart/dis3findex.htm




.Karyn Cornell

Subject: FW: E-maii from Nicole Caballero

From: Marian Murphy

Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2010 12:24 PM

To: Mary Piepho

Cc: Karyn Cornell; Lea Castleberry; Tomi Van De Brooke
Subject: RE: E-mall from Nicole Caballero

Here it is..

From: Nicole C. Caballero [mailto:nicole@diablorealty.com]
Sent: Friday, July 09, 2010 12:44 PM

To: District3 .
Subject: Discovery Bay Community Center- John Fritz

Hello Mary,

I had met you at my grandfather John Fritz's memorial back in January of 2009. I know that at that time, you had talked
about having the next park, wetlands, etc that came up for dedication named after my Grandfather and | was just
wondering if anything is in the works already. | completely understand that you are very busy, and in the midst of
everything going on with our county this may be sort of a non-material issue but | was curious.

I had seen that steps are being taken towards the purchase of a location for the Discovery Bay Community Center, at
part of the old Discovery Bay shopping center. | am wondering if it would be too far off base to ask for the community

center, should it come to fruition, be dedicated to my Grandfather?

As fong as | can remember growing up he has lobbied for that community center to be opened, and he donated a good
number of the original signs that were made for original businesses in that shopping center. | figured, I would start my
query with you, if [ can or should contact someone else, could you point me in the right direction to do so?

Thank you so much for your time, in advance.
Warm Regards,

HNicale ©, Caleeflonn
Realtor
Galloway/Campos Team

Diablo Realty

975 Ygnacio Valley Road
Walnut Creek, CA 94596
(925) 975-5228

License # 1852209




oprgld=g 90 i éf]}fufu 1
Contra Costa County — ..14z20:08

Stephen J. Yharra
Auditor-Conbroller

Elizabeth A. Verigin
Assistant Auditer-Controller

Ofﬁce of .
COUNTY AUDITOR-CONTROLLER

625 Court Street

Martinez, California 94553-1282
Telephone (925) 646-2181

Fax (925) 646-2649

November 9, 2010

- Town of Discovery Bay
Community Service District
Attn: Rick Howard, General Manager
1800 Willow Lake Road
Discovery Bay, CA 94505

To: Mr. Rick Howard:

Enclosed, please find the Office of the County Auditor-Controller’s response to allegations
concerning the Keller Canyon Mitigation Fund, dated November 5, 2010. In particular, please

refer to Section IT, page 18 and our Recommendation 6 on page 20.

Sincerely,

ol o %é,w/

Stephen J. Yharra
Auditor-Coniroller

AGENDA ITEM — K-8




i
Stephen 1, Ybarra; Auditor-Coniroller November 5, 2010 ;
i

Response to Allegations Concerning the Keller Canyon Mitigation Fund

Seection [ O

BACKGROUND - Diseovery Bay Community Services Distriet
The Discovery Bay Commumity Services District (DBCSD) is an independent special

district, fornied in 1998, because of a boundary reotganization involving the formation of
DBCSD, annexation and dissolution of County Sanitation District No. 19, The Contra
Costa F.ocal Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO) approved the reorganization in
Resolution 96-16,2 which later was ratified by the Board of Supervisors.™ As a
condition the Resolution states,  ....in order 1o create a smooth transition of ‘in-progress’
ly-created DBCSD, the Discovery Bay Municipal Advisory
998 and its advisory responsibilities shall

o m T P e e

advisory fumctions to the new
Council shall be terminated on December 1, 1

be assumed by the DBCSD Board of Directors.”

MACs are formed by the Board of Supervisors (purstiant o Govermment Code Seclion
§31010) to advise the Board of specific matters. Presently, the only authority LAFCO .
has regarding MACs is to anthotize & Comnumity Services District (CSD) to finance the '
operation of a MAC per Gov. Code Section §61100¢ad).  The power of fhsancing the . |
opetation of a MAC was added f11 2005 (SB 135) with the CSD law rewrite. Prior to i !

2005, LAVCO had no authority regarding MACs. ;
The DBCSD originally was fornied to provide retail water service and to delivey, collect, f

treat, and dispose of wastewater, As a type of local agency, CSDs can provide an ariay .
of services. LAFCO has authorized other services since the DBCSD was fivst formed, !

Funding Source of DBCSD’s advisory functions .
The Discovery Bay Municipal Advisory Council (DBMAC) was terminated by LAYCO I
ion 06-16 that later was ratified by the County Board of Supervisors on June ;

per Resolut
remaining DBMAC funds

10, 1997. The DBCSD Board authotized the transfer of the
($668.44) to the DBCSD Center Fund on Aptil 12, 2006.

On June 20, 2006, the County Administrator and Auditor-Controller responded to a June
19, 2006, letter from Supervisor Mary Piepho tequesting comments, cOncerns, and ay |
: |

sency Formation

2 Contra Costa Local Agency Formation Commission, Resolution of the Local A

Cominission (LAFCO) of Contra Costa County makine determinations and approving the Discovery Bay
Boundary Reoreanization and establishment of the sphere of influence {SON Boundary of the Connunity
Bay Community Seivices District (DBCSD), Resolution 96-19. Proposed July 9, 1996, Effective date

July 1, 1998,

Board of Supervisors, Resotution 97/295 Discovery Bay Reorganization, Adopted

* Contra Costa County
Qrder on June 10, 1997,

Page 18




Stephen J. Ybaira, Auditor-Controller Novemiber 5, 2010

Response to Allegations Concerning the Keller Canyon Mitigation Fund

necessary actions that should by taken regarding.the transfer of the DBMAC remaining
. fund balance to the DBCSD Center Fund, and a fiscal report provided by the DBCSD.#

Supervisor Piepho’s initial request for a response also was made to County Counsel;
however, since County Counsel believed the issue was more relative to an auditing
concern and not a legal one, deferral of a response was made by County Counsel to the

Auditor-Controller.

The Auditor-Coniroller and County Administrator responded to Supervisor Piepho’s
request from an accounting/auditing perspective, Their response stated that since the
DBMAC no longer existed, as authorized by LAFCO Resolution No 96-19 and later
ratified by the Board of Supervisors, there appeared to be no purpose to nwintain a
separate DBMAC fund and did not find the DBCSD®s " April 12, 2006, action

1

unwarranted.

The Auditor-Controller and County Adiministrator’s response also stated that the DBCSD
was not under the governing body of Contra Costa County and, therefore, not subject to
the fiscal procedures adopted by the Board of Supervisors for Contra Costa Cownty
MACs and other Advisory Councils. Additionally, the response to Supervisor Piepho
stated that per Government Code- §26909(b), the Auditor-Controller ouly had the
authority fo require annual audited financial statements from cach special distiiet within
the County (may be changed from annual to two or five years by the governing board

“with approval of the Board of Supervisors).”® 27

Each year the DBCSD also receives funds from the KCMF, Invoices submitted for
payment to the Office of the Auditor-Controller often ave labeled as “DBCSD/MAC”;
Lowever, as previously indicated, LAFCO and the Board of Supervisors terminated the
DBMAC. The Accounts Payable section of the Office of the Auditor-Controtler only
verifies that an appropriate signature exists to pay bills for the DBCSD and to reimburse

the DBCSD for expenses covered by the KCME.

# Office of the County Administrator and Office of thé Auditor-Contotler, Letter (o Supervisor Piepho,
June 30, 2005.

% 1BIP.

* The entire subject correspondence consisted of three separate letters:
Offiee of Distriet IIE, Letter fo Office of the Auditor Controller, June 19, 2006,
Office of the County Administrator and Office of the Auditor-Controller, Letter fo Supervisor

Piepho, June 30, 2006.
Office of District {11, Letter to Chairman Contra Costa County Board of Supeivisors, July 21,

2006.

-

Page 19




-iePﬁén I, Ybara, Auditor-Controller November 5, 2010

© Response 1o Allegations Concerning the Keller Canyon Mifigation Fund

Recommendation 6: (a) Establish a Discovery Bay Municipal Advisory Couneil
(DBMAC), pursuant to Government Code 31010, and appoint the DBCSD’s mermbers as
the DBMAC members; or (b) eliminate the advisory council functions performed by the

DBCSD.

Condition: The DBMAC was terminated by LAFCO (later ratified by the Board of
Supervisors) and its advisoty functions assigned to the DBCSD. That action has ereated
confusion regarding the proper govermance and funding -of the DBCSD’s advisory

fonetions.

Criteria: The Board of Supervisors can establish a MAC and approve that its members
are those members that serve on a CSD. ‘This process oceurred it 2008 when the Diablo
Munigipal Advisoxy Council (DMAC) was established; and the Board of Supervisors
appointed cach of the DMAC members as a curtent electcd mentber of the Dlablo

Conmimunity Services District Board of Directors.

If the Board of Supervisors establishes a MAC and appoints a CSD’s Board of Directors
as the MAC members, the CSI»Y’s Board of Directors cart then submit an application to
the LAFCO to activate its latent power to- finance the operation of the MAC, After
receiving LAFCO®s approval, the CSD’s Board of Directors may, by ordinance, order the
exercise of that power (Gov. Code §61100 (ad); and §61106).

Effect: Without clear guidelines and proper definition of the authority, the public is at a
loss regarding the role, funding, and legal requirenients of the entity.

For example, when the DBMAC was terminated and its advisory functions assumed by
the DBCSD, the DBCSD’s Board may not have complied with the Better Government
Ordinance when it performed advisory functions for the County Board of Supervisors.
MACs operate as other County advisory bodies do, subject to the County’s policies for
advisory bodies and the Better Government Ordinance; however, CSDs are not subject to

the Better Government Ordinance.

In 2009, the Board of Supervisors amended the Better Government Ordinance so that it
excluded any MAC whose members are the directors of a CSD serving ex officio as
menibers of a MAC. However, as previously stated, the DBMAC was terminated and its
advisory functions assumed by the DBCSD’s Board members not serving ex officio as
members of a MAC. Therefore, it is uncertain what legal requivements the DBCSD must
follow when performing advisory council functions for the Board of Supervisors and how

those functions should be funded. Additionally, since the KCMF Conunittee treats the

DBCSD as a MAC when awarding the KCMF allocation, the DBCSD is not required to
comply with the KCMF grantee application and reporting process,

Page 20




